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JINDAL COTEX LIMITED

REGD. OFFICE: Village Mandiala Kalan, P.O. Bija, Tehsil Khanna, District Ludhiana-141412
Ph: 01628 - 289842, CIN NO: L17115PB1998PLC021084
Website: www.jindalcotex.com; Email: cs@sjgroup.in

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 26" Annual General Meeting of the members of JINDAL COTEX
LIMITED will be held on Saturday, 30" day of September, 2023 at 10.30 A.M. at the Registered
Office at Village Mandiala Kalan, P.O. Bija, Tehsil Khanna, District Ludhiana, to transact the
following businesses: -

ORDINARY BUSINESS
Item No. 1: Adoption of Financial Statements

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Standalone & Consolidated Financial Statements as at
31st March, 2023 together with the reports of the Director’s and Auditor’s thereon.

ltem No. 2: Re- Appointment of Director liable to retire by rotation:

To appoint a director in place of Mr. Sandeep Jindal (DIN: 01639743) who retires by rotation and
being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS
ltem No. 3: Re- Appointment of Mr. Kartar Chand Dhiman as Independent Director:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as
Special Resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152 read with schedule IV and
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read with Companies (Appointment
and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 17 and any other applicable provisions
of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time, Mr. Kartar Chand Dhiman (DIN: 05143805), who
was appointed as an Independent Director of the Company for a term of five years commencing
from 29.09.2018 to 28.09.2023 and who being eligible for re-appointment and based on the
recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee, be and is hereby re-appointed as
an Independent Director of the Company, to hold office for a second consecutive term of five years
commencing from 29.09.2023 to 28.09.2028.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (including its Committee
thereof) be and is hereby authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be
necessary, expedient and desirable for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution.

By order of the Board
For Jindal Cotex Limited

Place: Ludhiana
Date: 01.09.2023 Sd/-
(Sandeep Jindal)
Managing Director
DIN:01639743



NOTES:

Explanatory statement pursuant to the provisions under section 102 of the Companies Act,
2013 and SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

A Member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is also entitled to appoint a proxy to attend
and vote on a poll instead of him, and the proxy need not be a member of the Company. The
proxy form duly completed and signed should be deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company not less than 48 hours before the time fixed for the meeting

Proxies submitted on behalf of limited companies, societies etc., must be supperied by
appropriate resolutions/ authority, as applicable.

Pursuant to provisions of Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 19 of
Companies {(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, a persen can act as proxy on
behalf of Members not exceeding 50 {fifty) and heolding in the aggregate not more than 10% of
the total share capital of the Company. In case a proxy is proposed to be appointed by a
Member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting
rights, then such proxy shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Meeting
are requested to send to the Company, a certified Copy of the Board Resolution authorizing
their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of meeting
and ending with conclusion ¢of the meeting a member would be entitled to inspect the proxies
lodged at any time during the business hours of the Company.

Pursuant to the provisicns of Section 91 of the Companies Act 2013, Register of Members and
Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Saturday, 23 Sept, 2023 to
Saturday, 30" Sept, 2023 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General Meeting.

Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to intimate all changes pertaining to
their bank particulars, nominations, power of attorney, change of address, change of name, e-
mail address, contact numbers etc., to their Depository Participant. Changes intimated to the
Depository Participant will then be automatically reflected in the Company’s records which will
help the Company and Bigshare Services Pvt Ltd, Registrar and Transfer Agent, to provide
efficient and better services.

In case of joint halders attending the meeting, the Member whose name appears as the first
holder in the order of names as per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled
to vote.

Members desiring of any information as Regards to the Accounts are requested to write te the
registered office of the Company at least 7 days before the date of the meeting so as to enable
the management to keep the information ready at the Annual General Meeting.

Members are requested to sign at the place provided on the attendance slip and handover the
same at the entrance of the Meeting.

In terms of provisicns of Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, service of notice/ documents to the shareholders can be
made through elecironic mode, provided the Company has obtained the e-mail address{es) of
the shareholder(s). Also, the shareholders who have not registered their E- Mail address for
receiving the Balance Sheet etc. so far are requested to send the same immediately.



10.

11.
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14,

15.

All documents referred to in the notice and the explanatory statement requiring the approval
of the Members at the meeting and other statutory registers shall be available for inspection
by the Members at the Registered Office of the Company during normal business hours on
the working days between 10.00 a.m. to 6.00 p.m. except Sunday and holiday.

Electronic copy of the Annual Report and Notice of 26" Annual General Meeting of the
Company along with Attendance Slip, Proxy Form and instructions for e- voting are being sent
to all the members whose e- mail ID's are registered with the Company/ Depository
Participant(s) for communication purposes.

The cut-off date for the purpose of determining the Members eligible for participation in remote
e-voting (e-voting from a place other than venue of the AGM) and voting at AGM is 23
September, 2023. Please note that Members can opt for only one mode of voting i.e., either
by voting at the meeting or remote e-voting. If Members opt for remote e-voting, then they
should not vote at the Meeting and vice versa. However, once an e-vote on a resolution is cast
by a Member, such Member is not permitted to change it subsequently or cast the vote again.
Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the date of the Meeting can
attend the Meeting and participate in the Meeting, but shall not be entitled to cast their vote
again.

In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
framed there under, the members are provided with the facility to cast their votes electronically,
through e- voting services provided by Central Depository Securities Limited (CDSL), on all
resolutions set forth in this notice. The Members whose names appearing in the Register of
Members/ list of Beneficial owners as on 23 September, 2023, are entitled to vote set forth
in this Notice. The remote e- voting period will commence at 09.00 A.M. on 27" September,
2023 and will end at 5.00 P.M. on 29" September, 2023. The facility for voting shall be made
available at the meeting and the members attending the meeting who have not cast their vote
by remote e- voting shall be able to vote at the meeting through ballot paper. The Company
has appointed M/s. Reecha Goel & Associates to act as the Scrutinizer, for conducting the
scrutiny of the votes cast. The Members desiring to vote through electronic mode may refer to
the detailed procedure on e- voting given hereinafter.

The Scrutinizer will submit her report on or before 02" October, 2023 and the results of the
same shall be declared by the chairman within 48 hours of conclusion of AGM. The combined
scrutinizer report on e-voting and voting by ballots at AGM will be posted on the website of the
company www.jindalcotex.com, besides being communicated to CDSL, Stock Exchange viz.
BSE Limited and NSE limited.

Members/Proxies are welcome at the AGM of the Company. However, the Members/Proxies
may please note that no gifts/ gift coupons will be distributed at the AGM.

The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under:

16.

17.

18.

The voting period begins on 27" September, 2023 at 9.00 A.M. and will end at 5.00 P.M. on
29t September, 2023. During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either
in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date 23 September, 2023 may
cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL/NSDL for voting
thereafter.

Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote
at the meeting venue.

Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under
Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility
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20.

to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed
that the participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a
negligible level.

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to
listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of
multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders.

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it
has been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login
credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants.
Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register again with
the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and
convenience of participating in e-voting process.

In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9,
2020 on _e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies. Individual shareholders holding
securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with
Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile
number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting for Individual
shareholders holding securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is given below:

Type of | Login Method
shareholders

1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login

Iéjr?;\;ghucilders through their existing user id and password. Option will be made

. available to reach e-Voting page without any further
hOId'ng. . authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are
%Zcmugtlfnsc;ge https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or visit
with CDSL www.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New

System Myeasi.

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see
the e-Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is
in progress as per the information provided by company. On
clicking the e-voting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting
page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote
during the remote e-Voting period& voting during the meeting.
Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system of
all e-Voting Service Providers i.e.
CDSL/NSDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the user can visit the
e-Voting service providers’ website directly.

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is
available at
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Reqistration/EasiReqgistration

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by
providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from an e-
Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com home page or click
on htips://evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLogin ~ The
system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered
Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After
successful authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting
option where the evoting is in progress and also able to directly
access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers.




Individual
Shareholders
holding
securities in
demat mode
with NSDL

1)

2)

3)

If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit
the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing
the following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a
Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-
Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under
“Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen
will open. You will have to enter your User ID and Password.
After successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting
services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services
and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company
name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be re-
directed to e-Voting service provider website for casting your
vote during the remote e-Voting period & voting during the
meeting.

If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to
register is available at https:/eservices.nsdl.com. Select
“Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReqg.jsp
Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing
the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a
Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-
Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen
will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen
digit demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP
and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After
successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL
Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on
company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will
be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting
your vote during the remote e-Voting period & voting during the
meeting.

Individual
Shareholders
(holding
securities in
demat mode)
login  through
their
Depository
Participants

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat
account through your Depository Participant registered with
NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. After Successful login, you will
be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting
option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site
after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting
feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider
name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider
website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period
& voting during the meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use

Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any

technical issues related to loqin through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL

Login type

Helpdesk details

CDSL

Individual Shareholders holding
securities in Demat mode with

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact
CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.comor contact at 022-
23058738 and 22-23058542-43.10




Individual Shareholders holding | Members facing any technical issue in login can contact

securities in Demat mode with | NSDL  helpdesk by sending a request at

NSDL evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990
and 1800 22 44 30

(i) Login method for e-Voting for Physical shareholders and shareholders other than
individual holding in Demat form.

1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.
2) Click on “Shareholders” module.
3) Now enter your User ID

a) For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,

b) For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,

c) Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with
the Company.

4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

5) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and
voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

6) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below:
For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholders holding sharei
in Demat
PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

e Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the sequence
number sent by Company/RTA or contact Company/RTA.

Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as

Bank recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to login.
Details . . .
OR Date of If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company, please

Birth (DOB) enter the member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank details field.

(iiiy  After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

(iv)  Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection
screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password
Creation” menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the
new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders
for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided
that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to
share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password
confidential.

(v)  For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting
on the resolutions contained in this Notice.

(vi)  Click on the EVSN for Jindal Cotex Limited on which you choose to vote.
(vi)  On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the

option “YES/NO?” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies
that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.



(viii)

(ix)

{x)

(i)

(xii)

(xiii)

1.

Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT". A confirmation
box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your
vote, click on "“CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote.

Once you “CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your
vote.

You can alsec take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the
Voting page.

If a demat account holder has forgotien the login password then Enter the User ID and the
image verificaticn code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the
system.

Additional Facility for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians —For Remote
Voting only.

Non-Individual shareholders {i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are
required 1o leg on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates”
medule.

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be
emailed to helpdesk.eveting@cdslindia.com.

After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login
and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they
wish to vote on.

The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
and on approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

A scanned capy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA)} which they have
issued in faveur of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PCF format in the system
for the scrutinizer to verity the same.

Alternatively, Non-Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board
Resoluticn/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly
authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at
the email address viz; cs@sjgroup.in (designated email address by company), if they have
voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the
scrutinizer to verify the same.

Process for those shareholders whose Email/ Mobile No. are not registered with the
Company/ Depositories.

For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folic No., Name of

shareholder, scanned copy of the share cerfificate (front and back), PAN (self attested
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned cepy of Aadhar Card) by email
to RTA at info@bigshareonline.com.

2. For Demat shareholders - Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective

Depasitory Participant (DP)



3. For Individual Demat shareholders — Please update your email id & mobile no. with your
respective Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting.

By order of the Board
For Jindal Cotex Limited

Place: Ludhiana
Date: 01.09.2023 Sd/-
(Sandeep Jindal)
Managing Director
DIN: 01639743

Explanatory Statement pursuant of Section 102(1) of Companies Act, 2013 & SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Item No. 3:

Mr. Kartar Chand Dhiman (DIN: 05143805), is currently an Independent Director of the Company,
Chairman of the Audit Committee, Nomination & Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders
Relationship Committee. Mr. Kartar Chand Dhiman was appointed as an Independent Director of
the Company by the Members at the 215t Annual General Meeting of the Company held cn
29.09.2018 for a period of 5 {five) consecutive years commencing from 29.09.2018 up to 28.09.2023
{both days inclusive) and is eligible for re-appointment for a second term con the Board of the
Company. Based on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Commitiee ({NRC"),
the Board of Directers at its meeting held on 01.09.2023, proposed the re-appeintment of Mr. Kartar
Chand Dhiman as an Independent Director of the Company for a second term of 5 (five) consecutive
years commengcing from 29.09.2023 upto 28.09.2028 {both days inclusive), not liable to retire by
rotation, for the approval of the Members by way of a Special Resclution. He has over 35 years of
business experience. The NRC taking into consideration the skills, expertise and competencies
required for the Board in the context of the business and sectors of the Company and based on the
performance evaluation, concluded and recommended to the Board that Mr. Kartar Chand Dhiman's
gualifications and experience meets the skills and capabilities required for the role of Independent
Director of the Company.

The Beard recommends the resolution set out at Item No. 3 of the Notice for approval by the
Members by way of Special Resolution.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives, except Mr.
Kartar Chand Dhiman, are interested or concerned, financially or otherwise, in the resclution.

By order of the Board
For Jindal Cotex Limited

Place: Ludhiana
Date: 01.09.2023 Sd/-
{Sandeep Jindal)
Managing Director
DIN: 01639743



Details of Director(s) seeking re- appointment at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting

[Pursuant to Regulation 36 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (SS-2)]

Name of the Director

Sandeep Jindal

Kartar Chand Dhiman

DIN 01639743 05143805

Date of Birth 02.03.1977 28.03.1957

Nationality Indian Indian

Qualification Graduate in | Post Graduate in
Commerce Personnel Management

Experience More than 25 years | more than 35 years of
of industrial | business experience.
experience

Terms and conditions of appointment | Re- Appointment as | Re-appointment as

or re-appointment Director liable to | Independent Director, not

retire by rotation

liable to retire by rotation.

Date of Appointment on Board

Since incorporation

29.09.2018

Shareholding in the Company 150630 NIL
Relationships with other Directors, NIL NIL
Manager and other Key Managerial

Personnel

Directorship of other companies 07 06
Chairmanships/Memberships of 02 02

Committees of other Companies

Place: Ludhiana
Date: 01.09.2023

By order of the Board
For Jindal Cotex Limited

Sd/-
(Sandeep Jindal)
Managing Director
DIN: 01639743




JINDAL COTEX LIMITED
REGD. OFFICE: Village Mandiala Kalan, P.O. Bija, Tehsil Khanna, District Ludhiana-141412
Ph: 01628 - 289842, CIN NO: L17115PB1998PLC021084
Website: www.jindalcotex.com; Email: cs@sjgroup.in

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Dear Members,

The Directors of your Company have pleasure in presenting their 26™ Annual Report on the affairs of the
company together with Audited Annual Accounts for the financial year ended 315 March, 2023.

Financial Results

(Rs. In Lacs)
Standalone Consolidated

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22 2022-23 2021-22
Turnover 243.70 1524.59 243.70 1524.59
Other Income 1101.15 1001.53 181.71 173.20
Profit Before Depreciation, Interest, Tax & | 312.32 (2078.54) 186.14 (2113.61)
Exceptional items (PBDIT)
Interest and Financial Expenses 120.97 90.32 120.97 90.32
Profit Before Depreciation, Tax & Exceptional items | 191.35 (2168.86) 65.17 (2203.93)
(PBDT)
Depreciation 1.47 546.01 1.47 546.01
Profit Before Tax & Exceptional items (PBT) 189.88 (2714.87) 63.70 (2749.94)
Exceptional items 1036.37 12908.38 1036.37 12908.38
Profit Before Tax 1226.25 10193.51 1100.07 10,158.44
Less— Provision for Tax (Including Deferred Tax) -- -- -- -
Profit for the year (PAT) 1226.25 10193.51 1100.07 10,158.44
Other Comprehensive Income 1.50 0.00 1.50 0.00
Add - Surplus brought forward From previous Year | -- -- -- -
Profit available for Appropriations 1227.75 10193.51 1101.57 10,158.44

Performance (Standalone/Consolidated)

We wish to inform you that during the year under review, the company has achieved operational income of
Rs. 243.70 lacs as against Rs. 1524.59 lacs during the previous year. The company has earned however
reported a profit before tax of Rs. 1226.25 lacs due to exceptional income of Rs. 1036.37 lacs generated due
to profit from sale of land of Rs. 29.64 Lacs, profit on sale of plant and machinery under SARFAESI ACT during
the previous financial year amounting to Rs. 775 Lacs, income generated due to sale of scrap of Rs.0.15 Lacs,
Rs. 145.93 Lacs booked on the account of written back of provision for bad debts and Rs. 89.60 Lacs as Rebate
& Discount and Rs. 3.94 lakhs as Prior Period Expenses.

There is no manufacturing activity in the company now. Windmill of the Company situated at Distt. Jaisalmer
is also non-operational due to non-payment of maintenance charges to SUZLON.

Dividend
Your directors do not recommend any dividend for the year under review.



Transfer to Reserves
The company has not transferred any amount to the general reserve.

Nature of Business
The company is engaged in the textiles business. During the year, under review, there was no change in the
business of the company.

Share Capital
The paid up equity share capital of the company is Rs. 4500.314 Lacs as at 31t March, 2023. There was no
public issue, right issue, bonus issue or preferential issue etc., during the year.

Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS)

The financial results for the year 2022-23 have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (‘Ind AS’), prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the relevant rules
issued thereunder and the other recognized accounting practices and polices to the extent applicable.

Management Discussion & Analysis Report
The Management Discussion and Analysis of financial conditions and results of operation of the company for
the year under review is attached to this Report.

Detail of Subsidiary

Jindal International FZE is 100% subsidiary of the company set up in free zone in UAE. The company is
engaged in the general trading activities. The consolidated financial statements presented by the company
include financial information of its subsidiary prepared in compliance with applicable Accounting Standards
are attached to and form part of the Annual Report.

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Sh. Sandeep Jindal (DIN: 01639743), Director retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and
being eligible, offer himself for re-appointment as per the provisions of section 152(6) of the Companies Act,
2013. The Board has recommended his appointment to the members of the company at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting. Item seeking his re-appointment along with his detailed profile has been included in the
notice convening the AGM.

However, Board of Directors has appointed Mr. Sandeep Jindal as CFO in the meeting dated 12.08.2023.

The Board of Directors, on the basis of the recommendations of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee,
at its meeting held on 01.09.2023, has approved the re- appointment of Mr. Kartar Chand Dhiman as an
Independent Director of the Company for a second consecutive term of five years commencing from
29.09.2023 up to 28.09.2028, not liable to retire by rotation subject to the approval of the Members by way
of Special Resolution which is sought to be obtained in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Further, the Board in its Meeting held on 01.09.2023, has appointed Mr. Sandeep, an Associate Member of
the Institute of Company Secretaries of India holding Membership No. A72232, as Company Secretary and
Compliance Officer of the Company under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 & SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 respectively.

Number of Meetings of the Board
The details of the number of meetings of the Board held during the Financial Year 2022-23 forms part of the
Corporate Governance Report.



Corporate Governance

A separate report on Corporate Governance is enclosed as a part of this Annual Report. A certificate from
the Auditors of the Company regarding compliance with the Corporate Governance norms stipulated, is
annexed to the Report on Corporate Governance.

Board Evaluation

The Board carried out a formal annual performance evaluation of its own performance and that of its
Committees and Individual Directors as required under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Regulation 17 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Declaration By Independent Directors

The Independent directors have submitted their declaration to the Board that they fullfill all the
requirements as stipulated under section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, so as to qualify themselves to
be appointed as Independent directors of the company.

Separate Meeting of Independent Directors

The company’s Independent Directors met on 315t March, 2023 without the attendance of Non-Independent
Directors. All the Independent Directors were present at the meeting. The Independent Directors in its
meeting reviewed the performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement
Pursuant to the provisions of section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, with respect to Directors
responsibility statement, the Directors hereby confirm that:-

a) Inthe preparation of Annual Accounts for the financial year 31.03.2023, the applicable Accounting
Standards have been followed and that there are no material departures;

b) They have selected such Accounting Policies and applied them consistently and made prudent
judgments & estimates that are reasonable so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the Company at the end of the financial year 31.03.2023 and a profit of the company as on date;

c) They have taken proper & sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing & detecting the fraud and other irregularities;

d) The Annual Accounts have been prepared on ‘going concern basis’.

e) They had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such internal
financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

f) They had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Annual Return
The web-link for the Annual Return for the financial year 2022-23 in the Form MGT 7 is placed on the
Company's website is www.jindalcotex.com.

Auditors
a) Statutory Audit
M/s. K R Aggarwal & Associates, Chartered Accountants, (Registration No. 030088N), were
appointed for a term of 5 (five) consecutive years in Annual General Meeting held on 30.09.2022 on
remuneration mutually agreed upon by the Board of Directors and Statutory auditors.

M/s. K R Aggarwal & Associates has audited the books of accounts of the company for the financial
year ended 31t March, 2023 and issued Auditors report thereon. The statutory report is self-
explanatory and hence does not call for any further comments.



b) Cost Audit

As per the requirements of the Section 148 of the Act read with the Companies (Cost Records and
Audit) Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time, the said provisions are not applicable to the

Company.

c) Secretarial Audit

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act and rules made thereunder, the Company has
appointed M/s. Reecha Goel & Associates, Company Secretaries to undertake the Secretarial Audit
of the Company. The Secretarial Audit Report for the year ended 31.03.2023 is annexed.

Reply to the qualifications made in Secretarial Auditor’s Report:

Sr. | Qualification Remarks Board’s Reply

No.

1. Payment of Annual Listing Fees to BSE and NSE and consequent | The Company is in the process of
advisory from these exchanges for compulsory delisting in the event | filing  the  application  of
of continuing default. Trading in the securities on both the exchanges | revocation of suspension in the
has been suspended. trading of securities of the

Company.

2. Delay in filing of (a) Annual Report for the year and period ended | The Company is in the process of

31.03.2022 (b) Financial results for the quarters ended 31.03.2022, | making good all the lapses of the
30.06.2022, 30.09.2022 & 31.12.2022 (c) Secretarial Compliance | past and assures timely
Report for the period ended 31.03.2022 (d) Statement of Investor | compliance in future.
complaints for the quarters ended 31.03.2022 &30.06.2022 (e)
Corporate Governance Report for the quarters ended 31.03.2022
&30.06.2022 (f) Shareholding Pattern for the quarters ended
31.03.2022, 30.06.2022 & 30.09.2022 (g) Reconciliation of share
audit reports for the quarters ended 31.03.2022 & 30.06.2022.(h)
Related party transaction report for the half year ended 31.03.2022.
(i) Compliance Certificate under Regulation 7(3) for the period ended
31.03.2022 (j) Compliance Certificate under Regulation 40(10) for
the period ended 31.03.2022.

3. Non-compliance in respect of appointment of CS and CFO. Board of Directors has appointed
Mr. Sandeep Jindal as CFO in the
meeting dated 12.08.2023 and
further, the Board in its Meeting
held on 01.09.2023, has
appointed Mr. Sandeep, an
Associate Member of the
Institute of Company Secretaries
of India holding Membership No.
A72232, as Company Secretary
and Compliance Officer of the
Company.

4, Delay in filing forms MGT-14, MGT-7 and AOC-4 XBRL with ROC The Company is in the process of
making good all the lapses of the
past and assures timely
compliance in future.

5. Non-compliance of Regulation 46 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 | The Company assures the timely
compliance in future.

6. Non-compliance of Regulation 31(4) of SEBI (SAST) Regulations,2011 | The Company assures the timely
compliance in future.

7. Non-compliance of Structured Digital Database (SDD) pursuant to | The Company assures the timely

the provisions of Regulation 3(5) and 3(6) of Securities and Exchange

compliance in future.




Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulation, 2015 (PIT
Regulation).

8. Non-compliance of Regulation 17(1)(c) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, | The management is making
2015. sincere and intense efforts to
appoint two independent
directors and shall be able to

appoint them shortly.
9. Non-compliance of order passed by Hon’ble Company Law board, | in continuation to CLB order

New Delhi, regarding repayment of fixed deposits accepted by the
Company.

dated 09.01.2014, the Hardship
Committee has been constituted

by the Hon’ble National
Company Law Tribunal,
Chandigarh for the claimants of
FDR

10. | The company and its promoter directors viz. Sh. Sandeep Jindal, Sh. | The Restrained order continues.
Yash Paul Jindal and Sh. Rajinder Jindal have been restrained from
accessing the securities market directly or indirectly and further
prohibited from any kind of buying, selling or otherwise dealing in
securities market including units of mutual funds for a period of five

years from order dated 24.08.2019.

Energy Conservation, Technology Absorption & Foreign Exchange

Information required under section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 as regard disclosure of particulars of conservation of energy, technology absorption
and foreign exchange earnings and outgo is annexed hereto and forms part of this report.

Fixed Deposits

The company had made default in the repayment of the fixed deposits received from the fixed deposit
holders for which a complaint has already been filed by the Registrar of Companies, Chandigarh with District
and Sessions Court, SAS Nagar, Mohali (PB).

Particulars of Employees
No employee is covered under the provisions of section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules
5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial personnel) Rules, 2014.

Audit Committee

The Company has constituted an Audit Committee pursuant to Section 177(8) read with Rule 6 of the
Companies (Meetings of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Presently, the Audit Committee of the Company consists of Mr. Sandeep
Jindal and Mr. Kanik Sharma, as Members and Mr. Kartar Chand Dhiman is the Chairman of the Audit
Committee.

The detailed information regarding Audit Committee and its terms of reference is given in Corporate
Governance Report forming an integral part of the Directors Report.

Nomination & Remuneration Committee

The Company has constituted a Nomination & Remuneration Committee pursuant to Section 178(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.
Presently, the Nomination & Remuneration Committee consists of Mr. Kanik Sharma and Ms. Alisha as
Members and Mr. Kartar Chand Dhiman is the Chairman of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee. The
detailed information regarding Nomination & Remuneration Committee and its terms of reference is given
in Corporate Governance Report forming an integral part of the Directors Report.




Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR):
The company has not spent any amount on Corporate Social Responsibility activities as required under
section 135 and Schedule VIl of the Companies Act, 2013, as company incurred huge losses in the past years.

Compliance with Secretarial Standards:
During the year, the Company has complied with the applicable Secretarial Standards as prescribed under
section 118 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Significant and Material Orders Passed by the Regulators/ Courts

During the period under review, Hon’ble Securities Appellate Tribunal (“SAT”) pronounced its judgement on
23.02.2023 in the matter of appeal filed by the Company against the order dated 23 January 2020 of SEBI on
the levy of penalty on the Company and its promoters in the case of GDRissue. In its judgement, SEBI reduced
the penalties against the Company to Rs. 25 lakhs and Rs. 10 lakhs against Mr. Sandeep Jindal. But the penalty
on Mr. Rajinder Jindal and Mr. Yash Paul Jindal remained the same.

Further, the Company has paid penalties in this regard.

Green Initiative

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has taken a “Green Initiative in the Corporate Governance” by allowing
paperless compliances by the companies. Further, as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the company may send financial statements
and other documents by electronic mode to its members. Your company has decided to join the MCA in its
environmental friendly initiative. Accordingly, the company propose to send documents such as Annual
Report and other communications to the shareholders via electronic mode at the registered email address
of the shareholders. Further, to support this green initiative of the Government, the shareholders are
requested to register their email Id with their depository participant with whom they are having demat
account.

Vigil Mechanism

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177(9) & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
(Meetings of Board and its powers) Rules, 2013 and Regulation 22 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the company established, a Vigil Mechanism process whereby any
employee, directors, customers, vendors etc., can report the genuine concerns or grievances to the members
of Audit Committee about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud so that appropriate action can be
taken to safeguard the interest of the company. However, no such complaint was received during the year
under review.

Prevention of Sexual Harassment at Workplace

The Company committed to provide a safe and conducive work environment to its employees including
women, during the year under review. Your Directors further state that there were no cases filed pursuant
to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

Related Party Transactions
The Related Party Transactions made during the financial year 2022-23 were on arm’s length basis and in the
ordinary course of business. There were no materially significant related party transactions with the
company’s Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives, which could have a potential
conflict with the interest of the company. The Related Party Transactions has been reported and annexed
hereto in this annual report.

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments
Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of section 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013 are given in the notes to financial statements annexed hereto in this annual report.



Remuneration Ratio of the Directors/ Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)/ Employees:
The information required pursuant to section 197 read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975 in
respect of employees of the company and Directors is furnished as under:

S. No. Name Designation Remuneration Percentage Ratio of
paid Increase/ Remuneration of
FY 2022-23 Decrease in the | each director to
remuneration in | the Median
the Financial | Remuneration of
Year 22-23 Employees
1. Mr. Sandeep Jindal | Managing 7,50,000 - 2.44
Director

Risk Management Policy
Risk Management is a very important part of business. The main aim of risk management is to identify,
monitor and take precautionary measures in respect of the events that may pose risks for the business. The
policy of the company on risk management is provided elsewhere in this Annual Report in Management
Discussion and Analysis.

Associates Companies
Pursuant to section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 a statement containing salient features of financial
statement of Associates companies is annexed in Form AOC-1 with financial statements.

Industrial Relations
Industrial relations remained cordial throughout the year and the Directors express their appreciation
towards the workmen for their co-operation and hope for continued cordial relations in the years to come.

Disclosure under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code
Company has not made any application or any proceeding is pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy

Code (IBC), 2016 during the Financial Year 2022-23.

Disclosure of Valuation of Assets

Central bank of India and Phoenix ARC accounts settled under OTS during the year under consideration and
the banks have issued no dues certificate after clearance of OTS amount.
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For Jindal Cotex Limited
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(Kartar Chand Dhiman)




Managing Director Director
DIN: 01639743 DIN: 05143805
ANNEXURE TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Information as per Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 and
forming part of the Directors’ Report for the year ended 315t March, 2023: -

|. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

FORM A
PARTICULARS UNIT 2022-23 2021-22
A POWER & FUEL CONSUMPTION
a) Electricity purchased
Units KWH in lacs 0.00 49.81
Amount Rs. In lacs 0.00 404.53
Rate per unit Rs. Per unit 7.34
b) Own generation
Through Diesel Generator KWH In lacs - -
Units per liter Units - -
Cost of Diesel/LDO Rs. In lacs - -
Rate per unit Rs. Per unit - -
B CONSUMPTION PER UNIT OF PRODUCTION - -
Polyester Yarns/ Polyester Sewing Thread KWH/Kg 0.00 6.80
Il. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
Efforts made in Technology Absorption are furnished as per Form B of the Annexure to the Rules are as

under:-

a)

b)

d)

A) RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT (R&D)

Specific areas in which Research & Development is carried out by the company
Research & Development is carried out for improvement in the production process, appraisal of
alternative raw materials and quality of existing products.

Benefits derived as a result of above R&D
The company has been continuously improving the quality of its existing products and also been
able to reduce the cost of production.
Future Plan of Action
1 Increase in Productivity
2.Reduction in operational costs
Expenditure on R&D: Nil
B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADAPTION AND INNOVATION

a) Efforts made
The company is making efforts for adaption of latest technology in its unit, optimization

of processes and efficient utilization of inputs on-going basis.

b) Particulars of technology imported in the last five years
a) Technology Imported Nil
b) Year of Import N.A.
c) Has the technology been fully absorbed N.A.



[Il. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO : NIL

JINDAL COTEX LIMITED
REGD. OFFICE: Village Mandiala Kalan, P.O. Bija, Tehsil Khanna, District Ludhiana-141412
Ph: 01628 - 289842, CIN NO: L17115PB1998PLC021084
Website: www.jindalcotex.com; Email: cs@sjgroup.in

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

As required under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

1. Company’s Philosophy on the Code of Governance

The company continuously strives to improve its level of overall efficiency through good corporate
governance which, envisages transparency, professionalism and accountability in all its operations.

2. Board of Directors

a)

b)

Composition

At present, the company has four Directors (including Woman Director) on its Board with Non-
Executive Independent Director as Chairman of the Company. The Independent Directors are
professionals in their field and possess background of financial and legal. During the year under
review, there was no pecuniary relationship or business transaction with Independent directors with
the company. Besides independent directors, there is one Executive Director on the Board of the
company.

Meetings of Board and its Committees

Meetings of Board and its committee were held as and when required. During the year, under
review, the Board of Directors met 9 (Nine) times on 30.05.2022, 15.06.2022, 13.08.2022,
05.09.2022, 27.09.2022, 14.11.2022, 19.12.2022, 14.02.2023 and 31.03.2023.

The names, categories of Directors on the Board, their attendance at the board meeting during the
year and the last Annual General Meeting, and also the number of directorships and Committee
membership held by them in other companies are as per details given below:-

Name of Directors Designation Category No. of | Attenda | No. of | No.
Board nce at | directorship chairmanship/
Meeting last of other | membership
Attended | AGM Indian public | of committees
limited in other
companies companies
Sh. Sandeep Jindal Managing Promoter, 9 Yes 5 2 (Chairman
Director Executive cum member)
Ms. Alisha Director Non-Executive, | 9 Yes 2 2 (Member)
Independent
Sh. Kartar Chand | Director Non-Executive, | 9 Yes 4 2$S  (Chairman
Dhiman Independent cum member)
Sh. Kanik Sharma Director Non-Executive, | 9 Yes 1 --
Independent




c¢) Code of Conduct:
The Company has laid down a Code of Conduct for all Board members and senior management of
the company. The code has been circulated to all the members of the Board and senior management
and they have affirmed the compliance with the code of conduct. A declaration to this effect signed
by the Managing Director forms part of the annual report.

d) Promoters and Promoters group/Directors Shareholding as on 31t March, 2023: -

Sr. No. Name of Directors No. of Shares | % of total Equity
Capital
1. Yash Paul Jindal & Sons . 262642 0.5836
2. Sandeep Jindal & Sons HUF . 295759 0.6572
3. Geeta Jindal 162 0.0004
4. Vidyawanti Jindal # 1550 0.0034
5. Sandeep Jindal$ 150630 0.3347
6. Rajinder Kumar Jindal 2477052 5.5042
7. Reen Prabha Jindal 162 0.0004
8. Ramesh Kumar Jindal 2636008 5.8574
9. Yash Paul Jindal 1978438 4.3962
10. Jagdish Rai Jindal # 16946 0.0377
11, Aman Jindal 844050 1.8755
12. Sahil Jindal 810000 1.7999
13. Santosh Kumari Jindal 0 0
14. Kartar Chand Dhiman * 0 0
15. Kanik Sharma * 0 0
16. Alisha* 0 0

* None of the other director holds any share in the equity capital of the company.

As per family arrangement, Yash Paul Jindal & Sons, Sh. Rajinder Kumar Jindal, Smt. Geeta Jindal,
Smt. Reen Prabha Jindal, Sh. Ramesh Kumar lJindal, Sh. Yash Paul Jindal, Sh. Aman Jindal, Sh. Sahil
Jindal have relinquished all their rights in respect of their entire shareholdings in the company in
favour of Sh. Sandeep Jindal. But these shares are yet to be transferred to Sh. Sandeep Jindal due to
freeze of Demat Account of promoters and promoter group of the Company.

# Smt. Vidyawanti Jindal expired on 09.07.2023 and Sh. Jagdish Rai Jindal expired on 14.08.2021.
Their shares would be transmitted in due course of time.

3. Others Committees at Board level

(A) Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises of the following Directors namely, Sh. Kartar Chand Dhiman, Sh. Kanik
Sharma and Sh. Sandeep Jindal. All members of audit committee have wide exposure and possess sound
knowledge in the field of accounts, finance, audit etc. Sh. Kartar Chand Dhiman is the Chairman of the Audit
Committee.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee cover all the matters specified under Listing Regulations and
section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. The primary objective of the audit committee is to monitor and
provide effective financial reporting process, with integrity and transparency.



During the year under review, the members of Audit Committee met on four occasions on 30.05.2022,
13.08.2022, 14.11.2022 and 14.02.2023. The minutes of audit committee meetings were placed before the
Board of Directors in the subsequent board meetings.

The attendance of the members of the audit committee is mentioned below:-

Name of Director Designation Category No. of
Meetings
held &
attended
Sh. Kartar Chand | Chairperson Non-Executive 4
Dhiman and
Independent
Director

Sh. Sandeep Jindal Member Executive 4
Director

Sh. Kanik Sharma Member Non-Executive 4

and
Independent
Director

(B) Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises of the following Directors namely, Sh. Kartar
Chand Dhiman, Sh. Kanik Sharma and Ms. Alisha. Sh. Kartar Chand Dhiman is the Chairman of the said
Committee.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall determine qualifications, positive attitudes and
independence of a director and recommend to the Board a policy relating to the remuneration of the
directors, key Managerial personnel and other employees. During the year, the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee met on four occasions on 10.05.2022, 13.08.2022, 14.11.2022 & 14.02.2023.

The attendance of the members of the Nomination and Remuneration committee is mentioned below:-

Name of Director Designation Category No. of Meetings
held & attended
Sh. Kartar Chand Dhiman Chairperson Non-Executive and | 4
Independent
Director
Smt. Alisha Member Non-Executive and | 4
Independent
Director
Sh. Kanik Sharma Member Non-Executive and | 4
Independent
Director

(C) Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee comprises of the following Directors namely, Sh. Sandeep
Jindal, Sh. Kartar Chand Dhiman and Sh. Kanik Sharma. Sh. Sandeep lJindal is the Chairman of the said
Committee. The company has not spent any amount on social activities during the year under review.

(D) Stakeholders Relationship Committee



The Stakeholders Relationship Committee comprises of the following Directors namely, Sh. Sandeep Jindal,
Sh. Kartar Chand Dhiman and Sh. Kanik Sharma. Sh. Kartar Chand Dhiman is the Chairman of the said
Committee. Further, Sh. Sandeep Jindal will be the Compliance Officer of the said committee.

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee specifically looks into the redressal of shareholders/investor’s
complaints, if any, on non-receipt of annual report and also matters related to share transfer, issue of
duplicate share certificate, dematerializations etc. During the year, under review, the Stakeholders
Relationship Committee met on four occasions on 07.05.2022, 10.08.2022, 11.11.2022 & 10.02.2023.

The attendance of the members of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee is mentioned below :-

Name of Director Designation Category No. of
Meetings held
& attended
Sh. Kartar Chand Dhiman | Chairperson Non-Executive 4
and Independent
Director
Sh. Sandeep Jindal Member Executive Director | 4
Sh. Kanik Sharma Member Non-Executive 4
and Independent
Director

4. Annual General Meetings
The details of the last three annual general meetings are given as follows:-

Date & time Year Venue at No. of Special
Regd. Office: Resolution Passed
30.09.2022 at 09.00 A.M. 2021-22 Village Mandiala Kalan, Nil

P.O. Bija, Tehsil Khanna,
District Ludhiana

15.09.2021 at 09.00 A.M. 2020-21 Village Mandiala Kalan, 2
P.O. Bija, Tehsil Khanna,
District Ludhiana

30.12.2020 at 9.30 A.M. 2019-20 Village Mandiala Kalan, Nil
P.O. Bija, Tehsil Khanna,
District Ludhiana

The company has not passed any resolution through postal ballot during the last year.

5. Other Disclosures:

a. Related Party transaction

All the related party transactions entered during the year were at arm’s length basis as per the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and under Listing Regulations. The details of Related Party transactions are given
in Note No. 34 of the Audited Accounts of the company for the year ended 31t March, 2023. There were no
material transactions during the year 2022-23 that are prejudicial to the interest of the company. Also, in
line with requirements of the Act and Listing Regulations, your Company has formulated a Policy on Related
Party Transactions which is available on the website of the Company at www.jindalcotex.com.

b. Disclosure of Accounting Treatment



The company has followed the guidelines as laid down by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAIl) while preparation of financial statements in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind AS”),
and referred section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013.

¢. Whistle Blower Policy / Vigil Mechanism

The Company has established a Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy to provide a framework to promote
responsible and secure whistle blowing. It protects Stakeholders'/Directors/Employees’ wishing to raise a
concern about serious irregularities within the Company. The policy has been uploaded on the website of
the Company at www.jindalcotex.com. No personnel in the Company had been denied access to the Audit
Committee or its Chairman during the financial year 2022-23.

d. Compliance with Mandatory Requirements

The company has complied with all the mandatory requirements of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 relating
to Corporate Governance subject to the regulation 17 (1)(c) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

e. Disclosure on Recommendation of Committees

During the year, all recommendations of the Committees of the Board which were mandatorily required
have been accepted by the Board. There have been no instances where such recommendations have not
been considered.

f. Details of Fees paid to Statutory Auditor

M/s. K R Aggarwal & Associates, Chartered Accountants, (Registration No. 030088N), are the Statutory
Auditors of the Company. The details of total fees paid by your Company for the financial year 2022-23 is as
under:

(Lakhs)

Sr. No. Nature Amount (Rs.)
1. Audit Fees 0.30

g. Disclosures under Prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013

The details in relation to Prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013 is as under:

No. of Complaints filed during the Financial Year: Nil

No. of Complaints disposed off during the Financial Year: Nil

No. of Complaints pending as at end of the Financial Year: Nil

6. Statutory Compliance, Penalties and Strictures:

During the period under review, Hon’ble Securities Appellate Tribunal (“SAT”) pronounced its judgement on
23.02.2023 in the matter of appeal filed by the Company against the order dated 23 January 2020 of SEBI on
the levy of penalty on the Company and its promoters in the case of GDRissue. Inits judgement, SEBI reduced
the penalties against the Company to Rs. 25 lakhs and Rs. 10 lakhs against Mr. Sandeep Jindal. But the penalty
on Mr. Rajinder Jindal and Mr. Yash Paul Jindal remained the same.

Further, the Company has paid penalties in this regard.
7. Disclosure on compliance with Corporate Governance Requirements specified in Listing Regulations

The Company is in compliance with the requirements of Corporate Governance Report of the SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015, the Company has not complied with the Regulation 17 (1)(c) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations,



2015, with regard to the appointment of minimum number of Independent Directors in the composition of
the Board of Directors, the Company is required to have the Board of minimum number of 6 (Six) Directors
as the Company was covered under top 2000 listed entities on NSE as per the market capitalization data as
on 31.03.2022.

Auditors’ Certificate on Corporate Governance is annexed with this report.

7. Means of Communication:

The quarterly/annual results of the company have been forwarded to the Stock Exchanges, where the shares
of the company are listed and also published in daily newspapers viz English Newspaper ‘Financial Express’
and Punjabi newspaper ‘Desh Sewak’. The results of the company are also made available at the website of
the company www.jindalcotex.com.

8. General Shareholders information:

a. 26 Annual General Meeting
Date : Saturday, 30t September, 2023
Time : 10.30 A.M.
Place Village Mandiala Kalan, P.O. Bija,

Financial Year

Listed on stock

Tehsil Khanna, District Ludhiana-141412

15t April, 2022 to 315t March, 2023

BSE Limited

Exchanges Phiroze Jeelee Bhoy Towers,
Dalal Street, Mumbai — 400 001

National Stock Exchange of India Limited
Exchange Plaza, Bandra Kurla Complex,
Bandra (East), Mumbai — 400 051

Stock Code

BSE 533103

NSE JINDCOT

ISIN No:-

NSDL INE904J01016

CDSL INE904J01016

f. Market Price Data:

The trading of the equity shares of the company has been suspended w.e.f. 12.03.2020 on
account of non-payment of Annual Listing fees for the past few years and non-compliance
of the listing requirements.

g. Share Transfer System:
The company has appointed M/s. Bigshare Services Private Limited, RTA, 1%t Floor, Bharat Tin Works
Building, Opp. Vasant Oasis, Makwana Road, Marol, Andheri East, Mumbai — 400059, RTA, as the
Registrar and transfer agent for the equity shares of the Company to provide services in both
physical and electronic mode.

e The Stakeholders Relationship Committee deals with various matters relating to share transfer
through transfer agent of the Company. As per the arrangement with Transfer Agents, the list of



valid transfers prepared by them in respect of share transfer cases and objections, if any, is placed

before the Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the company.

As stipulated by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), a qualified practicing Company
Secretary carries out Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit. This audit is carried out every quarter and
the report thereon is submitted to the Stock Exchanges where the shares of the company are listed

and is also placed before the Board of Directors.

Distribution Schedule as on 31/03/2023:

No. of shares No. of % to total | No. of shares| % to total
shareholders shareholders held shares held
1-5000 6856 71.0982 990464 2.2009
5001-10000 1115 11.5628 968109 2.1512
10001-20000 659 6.8340 1049422 23319
20001-30000 271 2.8103 697850 1.5507
30001-40000 141 1.4622 510246 1.1338
40001-50000 153 1.5866 738449 1.6409
50001-100000 202 2.0948 1550119 3.4445
Above 100000 246 2.5511 38498481 85.5462
Total 9643 100 45003140 100
Shareholding Pattern as on 31/03/2023:
Category No. of % to paid up
shares held share capital
Promoter and Promoter Group 9473399 21.05
Financial Institutions 0 0.00
Foreign Portfolio Investors 2512600 5.58
Foreign Institutions Investors 4475000 9.94
Bodies Corporate 3395956 7.55
Clearing Member 921655 2.05
NRI 234772 0.52
HUF 1635458 3.63
Overseas Bodies Corporates 11096 0.02
Public (Individual) 22343204 49.65
TOTAL 45003140 100

Dematerialization of Shares:

As on 315*March, 2023 almost entire equity capital was in dematerialized form with NSDL and CDSL.

Outstanding GDRs/ ADRs/any other convertibles Instruments:

The Company has not issued any GDRs/ADRs during the year under review.

Plant Locations: -

i Wind Mill —J —289, Village Pithla,
Jaisalmer (Rajasthan)

Corporate and Registered Office:
Village Mandiala Kalan,




P.O. Bija, Tehsil Khanna,
District,Ludhiana-141412

Ph: 01628 — 289842

Email ID: cs@sjgroup.in

Website: www.jindalcotex.com
CIN NO: L17115PB1998PLC021084

Registrar and Transfer Agent:

Bigshare Services Private Limited

15tFloor, Bharat Tin Works Building,

Opp. Vasant Oasis, Makwana Road,

Marol, Andheri East,

Mumbai — 400059 - Maharashtra

Fax: 022- 62638209 Tel. No. : 022-62638200
Email :info@bigshareonline.com

Compliance Officer:
Mr. Sandeep Jindal,
Managing Director



JINDAL COTEX LIMITED
REGD. OFFICE: Village Mandiala Kalan, P.O. Bija, Tehsil Khanna, District Ludhiana-141412
Ph: 01628 - 289842, CIN NO: L17115PB1998PLC021084
Website: www.jindalcotex.com; Email: cs@sjgroup.in

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT

The management discussion and analysis present the Industry overview, opportunities, threats and overall
strategy of the company and its future outlook.

Industry structure & Outlook

The Indian Textile Industry is one of the largest in the World. The Textile Industry continues to play a vital
role in the economic growth of the country. Its importance is evident from the fact that it is the largest
contributor towards employment generation, Industrial output and Export earnings. The industry is
sustaining livelihoods of 45 million people by providing them employment.

The textile industry has been adversely impacted due to COVID-19 pandemic and lockdown restrictions
imposed by the Government. During the year under review, the performance of your company has been
badly affected by slowdown in the production due to low capacity utilization, liquidity crunch, migration of
labour and fluctuation in the prices of raw materials etc.

Financial Analysis

We wish to inform you that during the year under review, the company has achieved operational income of
Rs. 243.70 lacs as against Rs. 1524.59 lacs during the previous year. The company has earned however
reported a profit before tax of Rs. 1226.25 lacs due to exceptional income of Rs. 1036.37 lacs generated due
to profit from sale of land of Rs. 29.64 Lacs, profit on sale of plant and machinery under SARFAESI ACT during
the previous financial year amounting to Rs. 775 Lacs, income generated due to sale of scrap of Rs.0.15 Lacs,
Rs.145.93 Lacs booked on the account of written back of provision for bad debts and Rs. 89.60 Lacs as Rebate
& Discount and Rs. 3.94 lakhs as Prior Period Expenses.

There is no manufacturing activity in the company now. Windmill of the Company situated at Distt. Jaisalmer
is also non-operational due to non-payment of maintenance charges to SUZLON.

Financial Analysis and Review of operations
(On standalone basis):

Product wise performance

(Rs. in lacs)
Particulars Year ended March 31, 2023 Year ended March 31, 2022
Qty Sales As % to total | Qty Sales As % to total
amount sales amount sales
Textiles




Yarn 0.00 0.00 0.00 401.82 801.72 52.59
(in MT.)
Polyester =~ Waste | 0.00 0.00 0.00 16.85 4.32 0.28
(in MT.)
Total (A) 0.00 0.00 806.04 52.87
Flex Sheet 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(in Sg. meter)
Chemicals 0.00 0.00 0.00 510.32 355.64 23.33
(in MT.)
Fabric 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(in MT.)
Total (B) 0.00 0.00 355.64 23.33
Job work 0.00 199.17 81.73 0.00 362.91 23.80
Pet coke 0.00 44.53 18.27 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total (C) 243.70 100 362.91 23.80
Wind Mill
Elect. Sales 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total (D) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total (A+B+C+D) 0.00 243.70 100 1524.59 100
Financial Analysis
> Revenue Break — up:
Rs. In lacs)
Particulars 2022-23 % to total income | 2021-22 % to total income
Sales 243.70 18.12 1524.59 60.35
Other Income 1101.15 81.88 1001.53 39.65
Total Income 1344.84 100 2526.12 100

The net turnover of the company has been decreased to Rs. 243.70 lacs in the year 2022-23 as against
Rs.1524.59 lacs in the previous year.

> Profitability/Losses

(Rs. in lacs)
Particulars 2022-23 21-22
Profit Before Depreciation, Interest, 312.32 (2078.54)
Tax & Exceptional items (PBDIT)
Interest and Financial Expenses 120.97 90.32




Profit Before Depreciation, Tax & Exceptional items (PBDT) 191.35 (2168.86)

Depreciation 1.47 546.01

Profit Before Tax & Exceptional items (PBT) 189.88 (2714.87)
Exceptional items 1036.37 12908.38
Profit Before Tax 1226.25 10193.51

Less— Provision for Tax (Including Deferred Tax) - --

Profit for the year (PAT) 1226.25 10193.51

Other Comprehensive Income 1.50 0.00

Add — Surplus brought forward from previous Year - --

Profit available for Appropriations 1227.75 10193.51

Resource Utilization

a) Fixed Assets
The gross fixed assets (including work-in-progress & capital advances) as at 31st March, 2023
are Rs. 954.26 lacs (1215.54 lacs in the previous year). The net fixed assets (including work—in—
progress & capital advances) as on 315 March, 2023 are Rs. 211.62 lacs as compared to Rs.
467.45 lacs in the previous year.

b) Investments
The Company has made investments (net of provision) in its subsidiaries to the tune of Rs.
122.88 lacs by way of equity capital.

c) Current Assets
Sundry debtors (Net of Provision) of the company are Rs. 219.92 lacs in the year 2022-23 as
against Rs. 571.45 lacs in the previous year. Inventory level is at Rs. 13.98 lacs in the year 2022-
23 as against Rs. 13.98 lacs in the previous year. Cash and cash equivalents decreased from Rs.
9.76 lacs in the year 2021-2022 to Rs.3.75 lacs in the year 2022-23.

Risk and Concerns

Risks are an integral part of the growth of a business. However, to effective risk management framework
helps the organization in mitigating the risks effectively and ensure business sustainability. The company is
mitigating all these risks through internal as well as external audits.

The uncertainty in demand with prolonged economic impacts of the COVID-19 pandemic will result in impact
to the production of the company.

Future Outlook

The future outlook of the Indian Textile Industry looks optimistic as the Indian government has come up with
a number of export promotion policies for the textiles sector. We expect that the situation will improve in
the current financial year and the Government will support the Textile industry in this difficult period with
several incentives which are important for the future growth of the textile Industry.

Internal Control and their Adequacy

The company has adopted policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business including adherence to the Company's policies the safeguarding of its assets the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and the timely
preparation of reliable financial disclosures. The company uses ERP (Enterprise Resource Planning) system
to record data for accounting.



Health, safety and environment
The Company is conscious of the importance of environmentally clean and safe operations. The Company’s
policy requires conduct of operations in such a manner so as to ensure safety of all concerned, and
preservation of natural resources

During the year, your Company continued generating interest among staff and labour for maintaining
hygienic and green surrounding. More emphasis is given to social distance, cleanliness workplace and good
house-keeping.

Material Development in terms of Human Resources

The company believes that employees are the real strength of organization. The Company has identified
Human Resources Development as a major strategic initiative since it believes that people contribution will
be the main engine for growth of the company. The company has taken lot of efforts to train its employees
include building skills, attracting and retaining talent and nurturing and developing leadership potential.
Industrial relations during the year remained cordial and initiative were taken to enhance productivity of
employees.

Cautionary Statement

Statement in the Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company’s objectives, projects,
estimates, expectations may be ‘forward looking statements’ within the meaning of applicable securities
laws and regulations. Actual results could differ materially from those expressed or implied. Important
factors that could make a difference of the Company’s operation include economic conditions affecting
demand changes in Government policies/regulations, tax law and other statutes and other incidental factors.



JINDAL COTEX LIMITED
REGD. OFFICE: Village Mandiala Kalan, P.O. Bija, Tehsil Khanna, District Ludhiana-141412
Ph: 01628 - 289842, CIN NO: L17115PB1998PLC021084
Website: www.jindalcotex.com; Email: cs@sjgroup.in
Form AOC-1
As on 31.03.2023

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial .¥ statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint
ventures
Part “A”: Subsidiaries

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)

Sl. Particulars Details
No.
1 Name of the subsidiary Jindal International FZE

2 Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from 31.03.2023
the holding company’s reporting period

3 Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the
relevant Financial year in the case of foreign subsidiaries

4 Share capital 11231400

5 Reserves & surplus

6 Total assets

7 Total Liabilities

8 Investments ' (Net of Provision For Dimulation in Value)
9 Turnover -

10 Profit before taxation --

11 Provision for taxation -

12 Profit after taxation -

13 Proposed Dividend Nil

14 % of shareholding 100%




JINDAL COTEX LIMITED

REGD. OFFICE: Village Mandiala Kalan, P.O. Bija, Tehsil Khanna, District Ludhiana-141412
Ph: 01628 - 289842, CIN NO: L17115PB1998PLC021084
Website: www.jindalcotex.com; Email: cs@sjgroup.in

Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and Joint

Ventures

Name of associates/Joint Ventures

Himachal Textile Park Ltd

Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 31.03.2023
Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by the company on the

year end

No. of Shares 88,500
Amount of Investment % in Associates/Joint Venture 8,85,000
Extend of Holding% 23.29%

Description of how there is significant influence

Section 2(6) of the Companies Act, 2013

Reason why the associate/joint venture is not consolidated

Net worth attributable to shareholding as per latest audited 885,000

Balance Sheet

Profit/Loss for the year* N.A.
Considered in Consolidation N.A.
Not Considered in Consolidation N.A.

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations.

* The Associates company i.e. Himachal textile Park Limited is under implementation stage, therefore,
there is no profit or loss in the said company and has no impact on consolidation of financial statement.

2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year. N.A.

Note: This Form is to be certified in the same manner in which the Balance Sheet is to be certified.




JINDAL COTEX LIMITED
REGD. OFFICE: Village Mandiala Kalan, P.O. Bija, Tehsil Khanna, District Ludhiana-141412
Ph: 01628 - 289842, CIN NO: L17115PB1998PLC021084
Website: www.jindalcotex.com; Email: cs@sjgroup.in

Form AOC-2
As on 31.03.2023

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub section(3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangement entered into by the company with related parties
referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transaction
under third proviso is given below:
1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis:

S. Particulars Details
No.

a) Name(s) of the related party & nature of relationship Nil
b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction Nil
c) Duration of contracts/arrangements/transaction Nil
d) Silent terms of the contracts/arrangements/transaction including the value, if any Nil
e) Justification for entering into such contracts/arrangements/transaction Nil
f) Date of approval by the Board Nil
g) Amount paid as advance, if any Nil
h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under Nil

first proviso of section 188

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis:

S. Particulars Details
No.
a) Name(s) of the related party & nature of relationship
b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction
c) Duration of contracts/arrangements/transaction
d) Silent terms of the contracts/arrangements/transaction including the | Details of Related Party
value, if any Transactions are disclosed in
note No. 34 of the Financial
Statements
e) Justification for entering into such contracts / arrangements /
transaction
f) Date of approval by the Board
g) Amount paid as advance, if any
h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting
as required under first proviso of section 188




JINDAL COTEX LIMITED
REGD. OFFICE: Village Mandiala Kalan, P.O. Bija, Tehsil Khanna, District Ludhiana-141412
Ph: 01628 - 289842, CIN NO: L17115PB1998PLC021084
Website: www.jindalcotex.com; Email: cs@sjgroup.in

DECLARATION ON COMPLIANCE OF THE COMPANY’S CODE OF CONDUCT BY MANAGING DIRECTOR

The Company has a specific Code of Conduct for the members of the Board of Directors and the Senior
Management Personnel of the Company in terms of Regulation 17(5) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 to further strengthen corporate governance practices of
the Company.

All the members of the Board and Senior Management Personnel of the Company have affirmed due
observance of the said Code of Conduct in so far as it is applicable to them.

Sd/-
Date:01.09.2023 (Sandeep Jindal)
Place: Ludhiana Managing Director

DIN: 01639743



JINDAL COTEX LIMITED
REGD. OFFICE: Village Mandiala Kalan, P.O. Bija, Tehsil Khanna, District Ludhiana-141412
Ph: 01628 - 289842, CIN NO: L17115PB1998PLC021084
Website: www.jindalcotex.com; Email: cs@sjgroup.in

CERTIFICATE BY MANAGING DIRECTOR & CFO OF THE COMPANY

I, Sandeep Jindal, Managing Director of Jindal Cotex Limited, on behalf of the Board of Directors
of the Company, hereby confirm that the Independent Directors of the Company fulfill the
conditions specified in the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 and are independent of the Management.

Sd/-
Place: Ludhiana Sandeep lJindal
Dated:01.09.2023 Managing Director & CFO



AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE REGARDING COMPLIANCE OF CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To

The Members,

Jindal Cotex Limited

We have examined relevant records of M/s Jindal Cotex Limited (the company) for the purpose of
certifying compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance for the financial year ended 31
March, 2023 as per the provisions of Regulations 17 to 27, clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46(2) and
para C and D of Schedule V of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”).

The compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management.
Our examination was limited to the review of procedure and implementation thereof. It is neither
an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of certification.

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to explanations given to us, we
certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance for the
financial year ended 31.03.2023 as stipulated in the above-mentioned Listing Regulations subject
to Regulation 17(1)(c) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficacy or
effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For K. R. Aggarwal & Associates
s Chartered Accountants,
Firm Regn. No. : 030088N

Place: Ludhiana (Kanika)
Date: 01.09.2023 Partner
UDIN: 23539337BGTQXN1835 M. No. 539337



SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
To

The Members,
Jindal Cotex Limited
Ludhiana.

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Jindal Cotex Limited (hereinafter referred to as Company).

Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the
corporate conducts, statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Jindal Cotex Limited’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company,
its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby
report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended
on 31* March, 2023 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company
has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and
subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the company for the financial year ended on 315 March, 2023 according to the provisions
of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder

to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings;



(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’}):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
1992;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; (Not applicable to the company
during the audit period.)

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;
(Not applicable to the company during the audit period.)

(h) SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Further, the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008 are not applicable to the company as the company has not issued/listed any debt securities.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India.



During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines etc. mentioned therein except:

e Payment of Annual Listing Fees to BSE and NSE and consequent advisory from these exchanges
for compulsory delisting in the event of continuing default. Trading in the securities on both the
exchanges has been suspended.

e Delay infiling of (a) Annual Report for the year and period ended 31.03.2022 (b) Financial results
for the quarters ended 31.03.2022, 30.06.2022, 30.09.2022 & 31.12.2022 (c) Secretarial
Compliance Report for the period ended 31.03.2022 (d) Statement of Investor complaints for the
quarters ended 31.03.2022 &30.06.2022 (e) Corporate Governance Report for the quarters ended
31.03.2022 &30.06.2022 (f) Shareholding Pattern for the quarters ended 31.03.2022, 30.06.2022 &
30.09.2022 (g) Reconciliation of share audit reports for the quarters ended 31.03.2022 &
30.06.2022.(h) Related party transaction report for the half year ended 31.03.2022. (i) Compliance
Certificate under Regulation 7(3) for the period ended 31.03.2022 (j) Compliance Certificate under
Regulation 40(10) for the period ended 31.03.2022.

e Non-compliance of order passed by Hon’ble Company Law board, New Delhi, regarding
repayment of fixed deposits accepted by the Company.

e Non-compliance in respect of appointment of CS and CFO.

e The company and its promoter directors viz. Sh. Sandeep Jindal, Sh. Yash Paul Jindal and Sh.
Rajinder Jindal have been restrained from accessing the securities market directly or indirectly
and further prohibited from any kind of buying, selling or otherwise dealing in securities market
including units of mutual funds for a period of five years from order dated 24.08.2019.

e Delay in filing forms MGT-14, MGT-7 and AOC-4 XBRL with ROC.

e Non-compliance of Regulation 46 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

e Non-compliance of Regulation 31(4) of SEBI (SAST) Regulations,2011.

e Non-compliance of Structured Digital Database (SDD) pursuant to the provisions of Regulation
3(5) and 3(6) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulation, 2015 (PIT Regulation).

e Non compliance of Regulation 17(1)(c) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.



We further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is not duly constituted with proper
balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors, Woman Director and Independent Directors.
There is no change in the composition of the Board of Directors during the period under review.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation
at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as
part of the minutes, wherever applicable.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with
the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period, there were no other specific events/actions in pursuance
of above referred laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

For Reecha Goel & Associates
Company Secretaries

(Reecha Gupta)
Prop.

FCS: 6562
CP No.:7012

Place: Phillaur
Date: 09.06.2023
UDIN:FO06562E000472346

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as’ Annexure A’ and forms an
integral part of this report.



To

ANNEXURE A’

The Members,
Jindal Cotex Limited
Ludhiana

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe
that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the company.

Whereever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance
of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification
of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor
of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
company.

For Reecha Goel& Associates
Company Secretaries

(Reecha Gupta)

Prop.

FCS:6562
CP No.:7012

Place: Ludhiana
Date: 09.06.2023
UDIN: FO06562E000472346



K R AccarwaL& AssoclATES
Chartered Accountants

549/10 (1% Floor), Sutlej Tower

Near Fountain Chownk, Opp. Petrol Pump,
Cemetery Road, Ludhiana (Punjab)-141001
E-mail: - kraggarwalassociates@gmail.com

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of

JINDAL COTEX LTD,

Report on the Standalone Ind AS financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Ind AS financial statements of JINDAL COTEX
LTD. (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the Statement
of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity
and Cash Flow Statement and for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information (herein after referred to as “standalone Ind AS
financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
except for the effects of the matters described in Emphasis of Matter section of our report, the
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act 2013 in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India , of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March, 2023, and its Profit
(including other comprehensive income), its cash flow and the changes in equity for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements in accordance with
the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditors Responsibilities
for the Audit of the standalone Ind AS Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the company in accordance with the code of Ethics issued by Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the Standalone Ind AS financial statements under the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl’'s Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our unmodified opinion on the standalone Ind AS financial statement.
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Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to the following:

In absence of balance confirmations of Trade receivables, Trade payables and Loans &
Advances, the impact on the financial statements is not ascertainable.

Since the accounts of the Company have declared NPA with all the banks/financial institutions,
no balance confirmation is thus available since their declaration as NPA.

The company has various statutory liabilities outstanding since long as on 31/03/2023 being
VAT, ESI, EPF etc.

With reference to the Note No.09 of financial statement, he Exceptional Items of Rs.
1,036.37 lakhs pertain to Rs. 29.64 lakhs as Profit on Sale of Building, Rs. 0.15 lakhs as
Scrap Sales, Rs. 145.93 lakhs as Provisions for Debtors Written Back, Rs. 775.00 lakhs as
Rate Difference, Rs. 89.60 lakhs as Rebate and Discount and Rs. 3.94 lakhs as Prior
Period Expenses.

The Company was in the process of challenging the SAT order in response to SEBI order
WTM/AB/EFD- 1/DRA-1/04/2019-2020 dated 24/04/2019 barring the Company and its directors
from accessing the securities market and further prohibit them from buying, selling or otherwise
dealing in securities (including unit of mutual funds, directly or indirectly, or being associated
with the securities market in any manner, whatsoever, for a period of five years.

Ind As on unquoted investments in wholly owned subsidiary and others and on capital advance
have not been applied by the company, so we are unable to comment upon the effects of the same
on the financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the current period.
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Standalone Ind AS financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters.

Except for the matters described in emphasis of matter section we have determined that there
are no other key audit matters to communicate in our report.
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Information ot her thanthe financial statements ard Auditor’s Report thereon

The Commmy's Board of Dimctes & responsibe for the other imformation. The other
infarmation compries the infermation included in the Diectos Report, includine annexure
themts, Report on Corporte Govermnce and Mamesment DECussion B Arahsis Report, but
deoes not inc lude the sandalen: Ind &5 Fimncal sEtements and curawditors mport thamon.
Qur epinien on the financal statements does not cower the ather infformatienand we do not
express amy formef ssuance conclusion thereon,

Inconnec tien Wwith ourawd it of the Standakne Ind &5 fimncial sEterents, our espansibility is
to mad the other infforrmation and, in deime so, comider whether the ather information is
matarally incemstent with the sandakne Ind A5 fimncial statements or our knewledee
ob@ined during the course of ourawdit orotherwise appears to be materally mesEtad.

If, basad on the wark we lave parformed , we conclude thatther B a material mesatemant of
ths ather information, Wwe am required to eport that fact. we lave nothine te mport in this
mead.

Manmagement’s Resporsibility for the Standalo ne Ind A5 finandial statenments

The Company's Boamd of Directors is respersiblk for the matte s stated in S2ction 1 25] of the
Act with mspect to the prepam@tion of these sandakne Ind A5 fimnc Bl staterments that sive a
true and fair view of the fimncal position, fimncal perferrmance includine other
Comprehemie Inceme, clames inequity and the cash flows of the Compamy in accordance
With the accountine principles eenerally accepted in India, inc ludime the Ind A5 specified under
section 133 of the Act, mad with Companies [Indian Accountine StEndamds] Rules, 205, as
amended.

This respansibility ako includes mainterance of adequate accountine mcoms inaccodance
With the prowsiens of the Act for safeswaming the assets of the Compamy and for pevantine
and detectime fruds and other imesubrtes; selectien and application of apprepriate
gecounting polices; makime judements and estimates that are maserable and prudent; and
desin, impkememation and maimerance of adequate imerml financal contrels, that were
operting effectively for emsuring the accuracy and compkteness of the accountine mcords,
rlevant to the prepam@tion and presemation of the standaken: Ind A5 fimncal statements that
e g true and fairviewand are free from meteral mesatement, whether due to frud or
& ITar.

In premrime the standakne Ind a5 fimnc@l sEtements, mameemant & esparsibke for
assesimne the Compamy's ability to continue as a eaie concem, discksing, as applcable,
rratters mbtad to poime concem and ime the eeime concem bass of accountine unkss
rmammeement either intends to lig udate the Company or to cease opzrations, or las no malistic
ghtermative buttadoso.
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The Boamd of Directors & ako msponsible for overseeim the Commmy’s financal repoarting
process.

Auditors’ Resporsibility for the Audit of Stardabone Ird A% Financial Statements

Qurabpcties ae to obtain maseomble assurance about whetherthe financal statements & a
whok ar fee from materal mestatement, whether d e to fraud orermr, and to issue an
auditers mport that includes our opinien. Feasemable assumnce & 8 heh lewe| of ssuance,
but 5 not @ puarantes that an awdit conducted in accordance with 585 will always detect a
rrateral mestate rent when it exsts. Mistatements can arse frem fawd erermrand are
cansdered mater@al if, individ \lly @r in the asmeate, they could masomably be expacted to
influence the econamic decsiom of WGers takenenthe Bss of these fimnc BlsEtements.

As mrt of an audit in accedance with SEndards on Awditing, we exemise professioral
judementand maintain professiomalskeptc Emthmushout the audit. we ako:

i.  Identify and assess the rehs of materal mestEtement of the sendakne Ind A= fimncal
statements, whether due to feud or ermer, desien and perform awdit pecedures
msporshe tothese rehs, and abEinawd it evdence that 6 sufficient and apprepriate to
prewide @ bass for our epinien. The rEk of not detectime a materal missEtement
msultine from frAaud & hiehar than for one resultine from ermer, as frRuw may imoke
collsion, fomery, imMtentiom| omisiens, misepreseniatioms, or the ovemide of intemal
cantral.

i. ©Cbainanunderstandineafintemal contral mievant to the awdit in oder to desien
audit precedums that are apprepriate in the cimumsances. UnderSection 142(3) (1] of
the Act, we are ako mspamsible forexpBinime our apinienen whether the Company has
adequate imemal fimncal comtmls with mference to the fimncal statements in place
and the opz@ating effect e ness of swe hoonmtrok.

ii. Ewaluate the appropratensss ofaccounting polickes wed and the reasormbkness of
accountine estimates and rebted dsclesums made by memeament.

. Conclude onthe appreprigteness of manaeemeanmt’s e of the soim concern ase of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence abtained, whethera matedal uncer@inty
exists mbBted toevents orconditions that may cast senifcant doubt enthe Compamy's
ahbility to continue as aeaine concem. f we conclude that a materal uncer@inty exists,
we gre mequired to draw attentieon in our auditer's report to the elated disc ksures in
the fimncalstatemants or, f such declesures are imdequate, to med ify our opinicen.
our conclsiom are bsed on the audit evidence ob@ined up to the date of our
auditer's mport. Howewser, futume events arconditiors may cause the Company to ceasa
to continue as a BainECcancern.
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V. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent
the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the standalone Ind AS financial statements may be influenced. We
consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit
work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these
matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matters

The Statement includes the results for the Quarter ended March 31, 2023, being the balancing figure
between audited figures in respect of the full financial year and the published unaudited year-to-date
figures up to the third quarter of the current financial year which were subject to limited review by us.

Our opinion on the Statement is not modified in respect of this matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the
“Annexure A” a statement on the matters Specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.
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2. As mequired by section 143[3) of the Act, we report that:

3]

bl

d]

8]

y

Except for the matters desc ribed in the Emphass of Matter section, we have sowht
and ebtined all the imfermatien and ecpBmatiers which to the best of our

knowledee and belief were necesary farthe purpese of auraudit;

In eur opinien, exept for the matters stated in the Emphass of Matter Section,

proper bools of account as required by Bw lawe besn lept by the Company so far
as appears fremour examinat ien of those books.

Except forthe matters stated in Emplass of Matter Sac tion, the Balance Sheet, the
statement of Prefitand ks includine Sther Comprehemsive Incame, sEtement of
Chanees in Equity and the Cash Flew StEtement dealt with by ths mport ar in
aereememt with the bools of account;

Except for the matters stated in the Emplass of Matter sectien, the aforsad
standakene Ind A5 financalstatemems comply with the Ind @nAcceuntine standamd s
[Ind as] specified undersection13Zafthe Act;

onthe |sE of wrtten mpresentations mecewed from the directors & on March 31,
2023, and talen on record by the Board of Dimctors, none of the directors &
disqualifiad as an Mamh 31, 2023, from beimne appainted as a dirsc tor in te ms of
section16d[Z] of the Act.

with respect to the adequacy of the imtermal fimncial comrobk ower fimncal
reportime of the Commm and the operatine effectiveness efsuch comtmbk, referto
oursem@rate mpart in “Annexure YBY. Our report expresses an unmed fied opinien

on the adequacy and oparating effectiweness of the Company's imermal fimncial
cantrok ower fimnc @l re partine.

wWith respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditers Repoart in
accerdance withthe mquire ments of section197[16) of the Act,as amended .

Inaurapinienand to the best ef our infermationand accoming ta the explanat ens
Bhen to 5, Wwe mport that the manageral Remuneration for the year ended 319
rarch, 2022 kas been mid to its diecters in accomance with the pmvysions of

section 197 and sc hedule v ta the act.

with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditers Report in
accordance with Ruk 11 of the Companies [Audit and Auditers) Rulkes, 2004, as
amended, in our epiniznand to the best of our irfermation and accarding to the
expBratons Ben to s
The Compamy las decksed the impact of pendime litisatiors on its fimncial
position in its standakene Ind A= fimnc @lsEtemants.
The Companydea nat have any kme-te moontracts includine de rivat e cont@cts
far which there wer any mate el fomseeable ksses.
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There has been ne delay in temsferring ameunts, required to be temsfered, to
the InvestarEd watienand Pretection Fund by the Company.

[@] The Manasememnt las mpresamed that, to the best of its nowkdse and
belief, ne funds hawe been advanced or kaned or imested [either frem
bomrowed funds orskam preamium oramy othe rsources or kind of funds) by the
Commmy to arinamy other parsen(s] or entity[ies], includine feren entities
[“ImMermed@ries’], with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Imermedary skall, whather, dimcth or indiectl kend or
invest inother persoms orentities identified inamy manner whatseever by oron
behalf of the Commmy [“Wiirate BzneficBries”] or pewide am suammes,
securityarthe like on behalf of the Witirate Beneficiaries.

[b] The Manasement ha repesamed, that, to the best of 5 knowledee and
b=lief, ne funds kawe bean mcemwed by the Compamy from amy persons] or
et ity [ies], inc ludime feregn entities [“Fundine Farties®], with the undestanding,
whether mcomded in writime or othepaie, that the Compamy shall, whathear,
diectly arindirectly, lend orimest inother persems or entities dentified inam
ranner whateever by or on behalf of the Fundine Farty [MUltirete
Bznefic@ries'] or pmwide amy suarantes, security or the like on belalf of the
Uitimate Bz neficares

[[] Based answhawd it precedures that lave been considemd reasonabk and
appreprate in the cimumstances, nothine ha come to our netice that bas
cased s to beliewe that the mpresematiors undersubc buse [@]and [b) abowe,
cantainam materal mestatement.

Since the Commmy has not declamd or pad amy dividend durine the year,
accerdinely, cammenting on whetherdividend declared or paid & inaccodance
withzectionl 23af the Companies Act, 2003 is not applicablke.

For K.R. Aemardgl B AsocBtes
Chartered Accountants
FR M- Q30088 M

4 Kanika

PBce: Ludham [Fartmer)
Date: Q6062023 M mbers hip Moo 539337

LIDIMN: 2353933 TEGTO R LSEIL
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“ANNEXURE A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements.” Section of our report of even date)

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information and
explanations given to us during the course of our audit, we report that:

a)

b)

In respect of the Company’s Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible Assets:

(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
guantitative details and situation of Property, Plant & Equipment.

(B) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets.

The company has a program of physical verification of Property, Plant & Equipment to
cover most of the items in phased manner over a period of regular intervals, which in
our opinion is reasonable, having regard to the size of company and the nature of its
assets. Pursuant to the program a portion of Property, Plant & Equipment were verified
by the management during the year. According to the information and explanation
given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. However, such
reports have not been given to us;

¢) The title deeds of all the immovable properties are held in the name of the company.

a)

However, none is made available to us as they are pledged with the financial
institutions.

d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant & Equipment or Intangible Assets

during the year;

e) Asinformed, No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against

the Company as at 31st March, 2023, for holding any Benami property under the
Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made
thereunder.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us

The physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by
the management, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the management
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& appreprate. Mo decrepancies of 10% or more in the aeereeate for eac h class of
im'e o ry we e noticed.

b] sAccourts of the compmy hawe been categoreed as MNPA and the company has not

beensanctioned amy working capital limit. Accerdinely, the cBuse: is not applicable.

sccomdine te the infermation and expbBratioms ewen to s and on the bass of
exgminat ixn of books and records by s,

[@] &. The coampany kas not eramed amy kans or prewided advances in the ature of
kans or stenxd swEmEntes or provided security to s associgtes durne the year.
Accordinely, repartine undercbuse il @] (&) of the Order & netapplicable.

B. The Company kas not prowided kams or previded advances inthe nature of kams,
or stood suarantes, or prwided securnty to amy other entity durime the year
Accordinely, reportime undercbBuse Ziil[@][E] of the Orderis net applicable.

[b] A5 clause a abowe & not applcabk on the commmy. Accod imely, mpartine under
clause Fiil[b),[c],id], (2] B [f] efthe Orderare not applicable.

Inourapinenand accordine to the infermation and expbratiomns sivwen to W, the clauss
meamdine complance of Sections 185 and 186 of the Act is not applicabke on the
COMmpany.

In our opiniken and according to the infermation and expBnatiers een to 5, the
compamy kas not accepted amy deposit fremthe public covermd undersection 73 1o 76
of the Commnies Act, 2003 durime the year. However, for the reEyment of the fied
deposits recemed in eardier years by the commany frem the public, the compamy has
ahkenpermesienfreamthe Hor'blke Compmmy law Boamrd, MNew Delhi, farthe exte sionof
time for repayment of fieed deposits as the compamy was unablk to pay the same on
due dates due to fimncalc r66.

Commm is not mquied to maimEin cest ecom as per the limits prescribad.
Accordinely, this clause & netapplcable.

sccordine tothe inforrmatienand expbetieos given to 5 and WBsed onthe mcods of
the company ex@mined by 5, the commmy & meubr in depositing the undis puted
sEtutery dues, includine Prowident Fund, Employess State Insumnce, Income-3x,
sales-3x, Sardice Tax, Custom Duty, Excse Duty and aether materal sEtutory dues, as
applcable, withthe appmepriate authanties in Inda.
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Further, we mpoart that Fs. 14916 lakbs as undsputed amount & pEyable with respect
to swh statutery dues wer outstand ine as at 31st March, 2023, for a paried of more
than s mont ks fremthe date they became payabke.

According ta the inforrmation and explanatien siven to us and @sed on the ecods of
the compamy examined by 5, them are no duss of Prwident Fund, Employess’ SEte
IuRAnce, Income-tax, Saks-@«, Senike Tax, Custem Duty, ExcEe Duty and other
rateralstatutery dues which lawe not beendeposited onaccount ofamy ds putes.

The Compamy has net surendered or disc ksed amy trAmactien, peyiowsly uneos dead
in the books of account, in the f@x assessments under the Income Tad Act, 1961 as
incerme durnge the year. Accord imely, the requirement to mport on cBuse 3viil) of the
Omer 5 nat applicable to the Compamy.

fccomdin te the mecods of the Compamy examined by s and the inforrmatien and
expBrEtomns Blen to s

[a] The Compamy has defaulted in mmyment of kans or borreowies to a3 Bnks and
financal imstitution and ake ha net s5ued debamtums durime the wear and kas not
mhkenamy fresh kans or bormwines frem Govemment.

[b] The Commm kas not been declared willful defavlter by amy lank or fimncial
institutic nor Bove mment or amy Boyernment authonty;

[c] Durire the year Mo Term lcams lave beenasad bythe company.

[d] ©onan everll examiratizn of the fimncal statements of the Compny, noe funds
tave been meed accord inely tham & no question of sase of short-term kams for lone
term purpases by the Commmy;

[2] ©n anoyerallexamimtionoef the fimncal statements of the Company, the Compamy
tas not |ken any funds feem amy entity or person on account of or to meet the
obleations of its asso @tes;

[f] The campamy has net @ised amy leams on the pledee of securties held inthe mme of
its assec @tes d urine the wear;

fccomdin te the mecods of the Compamy examined by s and the inforrmatien and
expBrEtomns Blen to s

[a] The Compamy did not mE=am maney by way of inital publc efferarfurther public
offer [includime debt imstrumems] and term kans durime the year. Accordinely,
pErEmraph 3 [x] of the Odearis not applicable.
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[b] The Compmy las not made amy preferemtal alktmenmt or private phcemant of
stares fully or mrally or optiomlly comertible debentures during the year under
audit and hence, the requimment to report on clawse 3[[b) of the Order 5 not
applcabk to the Compamny.

In @urapinen and accod ime to the irferrmationand explanation Ben o s -

[@] Mo fraud by or on the compamy bas been neticed or reported d uring the couse of
ouraud it;

[b] No report under sectien 14312 of the Act has been filed in Farm ADT-4 as
prescribed under ruk 13 ofCommnies [Aud tand Auditers] Rules, 2004 wit hthe Central
Gowernment, during the yearand uptothe date of ths report;

[] &5 mpesamed to s by the mameemant, there are ne whistke-blewer compblints
mcefwad by the Companyd urire the wear;

In our opinken and according to the infermation and expBnatiers een to 5, the
Commm & not 8 Nidhi company. Accodimly, parmeraph kil of the Order 5 not
applcablke.

In our opiniken and according to the infermation and expBnatiers een to 5, the
Compamy is incempliance with ection 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2003 whare
applcable, for all tmmactions with the mbBted m@rties and the detaib of milated party
tamactiers lawe beendiclesed in the sEndalons: fimncal statemeants as mquired by
the applicable accountine standamds.

[l In@ur apinien, the company ha an adequate imermalaudit system commensuate
withthe see and mtum of its business.

[b] & imfermed bythe company, ne imtemal auditer kas been appointed.

In aurapinien and accoerd ine toe the irfermation and explanatiens een to s, durine
the yearthe Company kas not emered imto am noncsh tARMGactions with its Diec tors
or persars connected to its dimctors and hence prwsiems of section 192 of the

Companies Act, 2313am notapplcablke to the Company.

[B] The provwsiom of Section 45-14 of the Peserve Bankof Ind@ Act, 1934 [2 of 10 3]
am not applicable to the Company. Accomdimnely, the mquimment te mpart on clawke
[l [@)] @f the Order & netapplcable to the Compamny;
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[b] The Compamy las not condwted amy NenBEnking Financal or Housing Fiance
activities without obainine a vald Certificate of Reestation [COR) from the Resere

BEankofindiaas perthe Peserse Bankof Inda Act, 1934,

[c] The Compamy & not a Come Inwestmant Company & defined inthe repubtions made
by the Peserve Eank of Ind@. Accordinely, the mquirment to eport on cBwe 3o (]
of the Orderis netapplcablke to the Company;

[d] According to the information and expbmatiers ewen to us, them & no Core
Imestment Companies Wwithinthe Gmeup [&s defined in the Com Investment Companies
[Fasers Eank] Directions, 200 6]

The Compamy kas incurmed cash ksses in the cument fimncal year but net in the
immed Btely precedine fimncial year;

Them kas been no resenation of the statutery auditers of the Commamy durine the wear
and accordimely reportime under cBuse Z(oeiil] of the order & not applcablke to the
Compam;

on the basis of the fimncal aties decksed in note 41 to the sEndakens Ind AS
Fimncial sEtemants, aeeing and expected dates of malization of financil asets and
pEymant of fimncal |abilities, other inforrmation accompmine Standaken: 1Ind A5
Fimncial satemams, our knowledee of the Board of Diectors and mameement plans
and baed on our examiration of the evidence suppertine the assumptioms, there is
materal uncerainty exEts as on the date of the awdit mport tlat Compm & not
cam@ble of mesting its |Bbilities existing at the date of BEBBnce sheet as and when they
falldue withina pe nod of one yearfromthe Blance sheet date.

A5 per the imfermation and explanations ewento 5 and on basis of books and records
examined by us, we mport that since the Compamy has averme: net ksses durim the
immed Btely preceding three financal wars, it 5 net mquired to spend amy monay
under sub-section 5] of section 135 of the Act and accoerdingly, amy eparting under
clause 3po] efthe Oder 5 not applicabke tothe Company for the wear;

The mquirement to mport on clawse 3xxi of the Oder 5 net applicabk to the
standakene Ind A5 Fiencal sEtemants ofthe Commamy.
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Annexure — B to Independent Auditors’ Report
(Referred to in our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of JINDAL COTEX LTD. as
of 31st March, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements
of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’).

These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAlI and deemed to be prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone Ind AS
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
standalone Ind AS financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of
the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of standalone Ind AS financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with Authorizations of management and directors of the company;
and (3) provide reasonable Assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
standalone Ind AS financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected.

Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting
may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion
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In our opinion to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
company has, in all material respects Except for the matters described in the Emphasis of
Matter Section an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March
2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For K.R. Aggarwal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 030088N

KANIKA
Place: Ludhiana (Partner)
Date: 06/06/2023 Membership No: 539337

UDIN: 23539337BGTQRU5831
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of

JINDAL COTEX LTD,

Report on the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Ind AS financial statements of JINDAL COTEX
LTD. (“the Holding Company”), and its associates (collectively referred to as “the Group”) which
comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the consolidated Statement of
Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the consolidated Statement of
Changes in Equity and Cash Flow Statement and for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (herein after referred to as
“Consolidated Ind AS financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
except for the effects of the matters described in Emphasis of Matter section of our report, the
Consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act 2013 in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India , of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March, 2023, and its Profit
(including other comprehensive income), its cash flow and the changes in equity for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements in accordance
with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditors Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the group, its associates and jointly controlled entities in accordance with
the code of Ethics issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) together with
the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Consolidated Ind AS financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there
under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAl’'s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion except Ind AS on
unquoted investments in wholly owned subsidiary viz. Jindal International FZE and others
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on capital advance to K. Onishi & Co. have not been applied by the company, so we are
unable to comment upon the same on the financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to the following:

In absence of balance confirmations of Trade receivables, Trade payables and Loans &
Advances, the impact on the financial statements is not ascertainable.

Since the accounts of the Company have declared NPA with all the banks/financial institutions,
no balance confirmation is thus available since their declaration as NPA.

The company has various statutory liabilities outstanding since long as on 31/03/2023 being
VAT, ESI, EPF etc.

With reference to the Note No.32 of financial statement, he Exceptional Items of Rs.
1,036.37 lakhs pertain to Rs. 29.64 lakhs as Profit on Sale of Building, Rs. 0.15 lakhs as
Scrap Sales, Rs. 145.93 lakhs as Provisions for Debtors Written Back, Rs. 775.00 lakhs as
Rate Difference, Rs. 89.60 lakhs as Rebate and Discount and Rs. 3.94 lakhs as Prior
Period Expenses.

The Company was in the process of challenging the SAT order in response to SEBI order
WTM/AB/EFD- 1/DRA-1/04/2019-2020 dated 24/04/2019 barring the Company and its directors
from accessing the securities market and further prohibit them from buying, selling or otherwise
dealing in securities (including unit of mutual funds, directly or indirectly, or being associated
with the securities market in any manner, whatsoever, for a period of five years.

Ind As on unquoted investments in wholly owned subsidiary and others and on capital advance
have not been applied by the company, so we are unable to comment upon the effects of the same
on the financial statements.

The consolidated IND AS financial results include financial statements, in respect of 1 associate
and 1 subsidiary whose unaudited financial statements, other financial information have been
furnished to us by the Management.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the Consolidated Ind AS financial statements of the current period.
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the Consolidated Ind AS financial
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statements asa whalk, and in formine aurepinien thereon, and we do not pevide ase@maEte
opinenoan thes: mattars.

Except for the matters described inemphass of mattersection we lawe detarmined thatthem
am neother ley audit mattes tocommunicate in our re port.

Information ot her thanthe financial statements armd Auditor’s Report thereon

The Hading Commm’s Boamd of Dimcters is mspansibke forthe other irfermation. The other
infarmation compries the infermation included in the Diectos Report, includine annexure
themts, Report on Corpomte Govermnce and Mamesment DECussion B Arahsis Report, but
does not include the Comolidated Ind A5 Fimncal statements and cur auditer's mport
themon. Qurapinien on the fimncial statements dees not cower the other information and we
do not express amy formafassurance conclusien therean.

Inconnec tien Wwith suraudit of the Comoelidated 1nd A5 fimnc 8l sEtemants, our res porsibility
6 to mad the other iMferrmation and, in doime 5o, corsider whether the ather information is
matarally incemstent with the Conseldated Ind A5 fimncial sEtements ar our knewledee
obt@ined during the course of ourawdit erotherwise appears to be materally mes@atad.

If, basad on the work we lave parformed , we conclude thatthem B a material mesatemant of
ths ather informatien, we am required to eport that fact. we lave nothine te mport in this
mead.

Mamagement and Those Charged with Governance’s Responsibility for the Corsolidated |
A% financial state nents

The Manaeemamnt and Heldine Compam's Beamd of Directors & resporsible for the mattars
stated in section 134[5] of the Companiss Act [“the act™] with mspect tathe peparstion of
these Comalidated Ind A5 fimnc @l statements that ele a true and fairvewofthe fimncal
position, comoldated fimncil parformmance  includime Other Compehersie  Income,
conselidated Clamees in Equity, and conseldated cah flows of the Gmup inacerdance with
the accountine principlkes eenemlly accepted in Indi@, including the Ind A5 specified under
section 133 of the Act, mad with Companies [Indian Accountine SEndamds] Rules, 205, as
amended.

This mspamsibilty alse includes the maimenance of adequate accounting ecomds including
financal infermatien comsidemd necessary for the pepamtion of comolidated fimncal
statement. Further in accordance with the pewsioms of the Act, the respactive boamd of
dirctos/mameament of the commnies included in the emup, and s associgtes and i
wenture comm@nies are msparsibke for maimeance  of adequate accountine mcomds in
accordance with the prewsioms of the act and safesam ing of the assets of the Company and
for preventime and detectine frauwds and other imesularnties; sekction and applicatien of
approprate accountineg palicies; making judements and estirates tlat ae masomble and
prudent;and desen, impkmematien and maintemnce of adequate imermal financal contrak,
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that wem opemtine effectively for ersurine the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
mcomrds, mevant to the pepration and presentation of the Comaldated Ind 25 fimncial
statements that give a true and fair wiew and are free froem matenal mesatement, whether
due ta fAud oremar.

In pem@rike the Consaldated Ind A5 fimncial sEtements, mMamesment & resporsibke for
assesimne the Gmups ability to continue as a seime concem, discksing, as applicable, mattars
melated to Baing concem and wsine the ecinecencern 56 of accountine unkss Manasement
eitherimends to liquidate the Commamy arto cease operatiomns, or las no malistc atematie
but to da se.

The Boamrd of Directors & ako msponsible for oversesim the Commm’s financal repoarting
process.

Auditors’ RBesporsibility for the Audit of Corsolidated Ind A% Financial Statements
Qurabjpecties ae to obtain masemble assurance about whetherthe financal statements & a
whok are fee from materal mestatement, whether d e to fraud orermr, and to issue an
auditers mport that includes our opinien. Feasemable assumnce & 8 heh lewe| of smsuance,
but & not @ suarantes that an awd it conducted in accordance with 585 will always detect a
rateral mesate rent when it exsts. Mistatements can arse frem fRwd erermrand are
cansdered materal if, individ @Iy @r in the asmeate, they could masomably be expacted to
influence the econamic decsiom of WGers takenenthe Bss of these fimnc BlsEtements.

As mrt of an audit in accedance with SEndards on Auwditing, we exemise professoral
judementand maintain professiomalskeptc Emthmushout the audit. we ako:

i. Identify and assess the rEks of matenal missEtemant of the Comoldated Ind A5
financal statements, whether dee to freud or ermer, desen and perform audit
procedums msporshe o these rehs, and eblain awd it evidence that is sufficient and
approprate to prowide a ase for our opinien. The rsk of net detectine a maternal
mesEterme m resultine frem fraud is hieher then forone msultine from emor, as fawl
may imrelwe collsion, fomery, intentioral omeskers, merepesentatiens, or the
owerride of intemal cantral.

i. ©Obainanunderstandingafintemal contral mievant to the awdit in ader to desien
audit precedums that are appreprigte in the cimumsances. Undersection 142(3) (1] of
the Act, we am alse mspomsible for expBinime our @pinien on whether the Halding
Commm has adequate imermal fimncal contmls with refemnce to the fimcal
statements in place and the operating effectire ness of such commk.

ii. Ewaluate the appropratensss ofaccounting pelickes wed and the reasormbkness of
accountine estimates and rebted declesums made by memeament.

. Conclude onthe appreprigteness of manaeemeanmt’s e of the Boim concern base of
accountine and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whethera matedal uncer@inty
exists mBted to events orconditiors that may cast senificant doubt on the Group's
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ahbility to continue as aeaine cancem. f we conclude that a materal uncerl@inty exists,
we gre mequired to draw attentien in our auditer's report to the mlated disc ksures in
the fimncal statemants or, f such declesures are imdequate, to med ify our opinien.
our conclsoms are bsed on the auwdit evidence ob@ined up to the date of our
auditor's mport. Howewer, future events arcenditiors may cawse the G mup tocemse to
continue as 8 Bqing cancern.

¥. Eval\te the ovemll pesemation, structum and content of the Ind A5 fimncial
statements, inc ludime the disclesures, and whethar the fimncal sEtements repesant
the underlyime tAmactiomns and events ina manner that achieves fair presentation.

mMaterality is the maenitude of misstaterments in the Comaldated financal sEtemants that,
indiwidwally or in aeemeate, makes it prababk that the economic decisiomns of a8 reasonably
knowledeeable user of the Comolidated Ind A5 financal sEtements may be influenced. W
consder quantitatwe materality and qualiativs factoers in (i pBnning the scope of our audit
warkand inevalwating the msults of our werk; and [ii] to evalwte the effect of amy dent ified
mestEte e ms inthe Consolidated fimncal sEtemants.

W communicate with those clamed with sowemance meading, amene othar matters, the
plannad scope and timime of the awdit and senificamt awdit findines, includ ine amy senificant
deficienc ies in imermal contml that we identify durine curawd it.

we alse provide these clamed with powermance with a satement that we lawe complied with
elevant ethical mquirements meading independence, and to communicate with them all
rlatienships and ether matters that may masembly be thoueht to bear on our inde pendence,
and wham applicable, mbBted safesuamds.

From the matters communicated with these chareed with sevemance, we detarmine those
rratters tlat wem of mest senificance in the awdit of the Conseldated Ind A5 fimncil
statements of the curent peried and are themfore the ley auwdit mattars. we describe thesa
rratters in our auditors repoart unkess Bw or meubtion precludes public dis:c ksure about the
rratter orwhen, in extremely @Ae cimuretances, Wwe determine that a mattershould not be
communicated inour report becawse the adwerse comaquences of doime so would masonably
be expected to outweghthe public intemst benefits of suchcommunication.

Other Matters

The= 5tatement includ=s the results for the Q@ rb=r =nded e rch 31, 205, b=ing the @ bEncing figur=
betw==n audit=d figur= in r=p=ct of th= full fim ncal y=ar and th= phlsh=d unavdit=d p=arto-dat=
figur=s upto the third qua rber ofthe current fina nci@ lp=arwhichwer=subject to limited review by .

Quropinian on the 5@t=ment & not modified in e pect of this matter.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a)

b)

c)

d)

f)

g)

h)

Except for the matters described in the Emphasis of Matter Section, we have sought
and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

In our opinion, except for the matters stated in the Emphasis of Matter Section,
proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as appears from our examination of those books.

Except for the matters stated in Emphasis of Matter Section, the Balance Sheet, the
Statement of Profit and loss including Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of
Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of account;

Except for the matters stated in the Emphasis of Matter Section, the aforesaid
Consolidated Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act;

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2023, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2023, from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate report in “Annexure “B”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion
on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial
controls over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, we report that the managerial Remuneration for the year ended 315t
March, 2023 has been paid to its directors in accordance with the provisions of
section 197 and schedule V to the act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as
amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:
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The Compamy kas decksed the impact of pendime |tismtiors on its fimncial
position in its Conseldated Ind A= financalstatemants.

The Companydea nat hayve any kme-te moontracts includine derieat e cont@cts
far which there wer any mate il fomseeable ksses.

There has been ne delay in tRmferring ameunts, required to be temsfered, to
the InvestarEd watienand Pretection Fund by the Company.

[@] The Manasememnt las mpresamed that, to the best of its knowkdse and
bzlief, ne funds hawe been advanced or kaned or imested [2ither frem
bomrowed funds orskam pramium oramy othe rsources or kind of funds) by the
Commmy te arinamy other parsen(s] or entity[ies], includine feren entities
[“ImMermed@ries’], with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Imermedary skall, whather, dimcthy or indiecthy kend or
invest inether persems orentities identified inam manner whatseever by aron
bzhalf of the Commmy [“WHhirate BzneficBries’] or pewide am suammes,
securityarthe like on behalf of the Wiirate Beneficiaries.

[b] The Manaeement ha repesanmted, that, to the best of 5 knowledee and
belief, ne funds lawve been mcemwed by the Compamy from amy persons] or
et ity [ies], inc ludime fere|gn entities [“Fundine Farties®], with the undestanding,
whether mcomded in writime or othepaie, that the Compamy shall, whathear,
directly arindirmctly, lend orimest inother parsems or entities dentified inam
rmanner whateever by or on behalf of the Fundine Farty [“Ultirate
Bznefic@ries'] or pmvwide amy suarantes, security or the like on belalf of the
Uitimate Bzneficarnes.

[[] Based answhawd it precedures that lave been considemd reasonabk and
appreprate in the cimumstances, nothine ha come to our netice that bas
cased s to beliewe that the mpresenm@tiors undersub-c Buse [@)and [b) abowe,
cantainam materal mestatement.

Since the Commmy has not declamd or pad amy dividend durine the year,
accerdinely, commenting on whetherdividend declared or paid & inaccodance
withzectionl 23of the Companies Act, 200 3 is not applicablke.

For K.F. Asmardgal B AsocBtes
Chartered Aocountants
FR M- Q30088 M

4 Hanila



K R AccarwaL& AssociATEs 549/10 (1% Floor), Sutlej Tower

Chartered Accountants Near Fountain Chownk, Opp. Petrol Pump,
Cemetery Road, Ludhiana (Punjab)-141001
E-mail: - kraggarwalassociates@gmail.com
Place: Ludhiana (Partner)
Date: 06/06/2023 Membership No: 539337

UDIN: 23539337BGTQRU5831

Annexure — B to Independent Auditors’ Report
(Referred to in our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Holding company. as
of 31st March, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the Consolidated Ind AS financial
statements of the Holding Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective board of directors of the holding company, its subsidiary, associate and joint
venture are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (‘ICAI').

These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to Group’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets,
the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Group's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal



Chartevad Aooonutam s M aar T T ol bvumd, Opp. Be 0 1Py
[ shary Rood, LT ms [Puspbrltl00

-l - NIag paTorale e ool 84 Jaailis i

K R Accorwn LB AssoriaTes [ O\ S4EAD 10 Fler) Fofe] Tewat
A

financal centrok, bothapplcabk toanawdit of Intermal Firenc 8l Commls and, bath Bsued by
the Institute of Clartemd Accourmants of India.

Those standamds and the Guidance Note mquire that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perfarmthe aud it to ob@in masenabk assumance abaut whethar adequate imtemal
financal camtrok ower fimncial mparting was establshad and maimtained and if suwch controk
operted effectively in all materal mspacts.

Qurauwd it inwalves pariormim procedures to obainaud it evidence abaut the adequacy of the
intermal financal commls systemover firmnc @l reparting and their ope mting effective ness. COur
audit of imtermal fimmnc 8l conmt mls ewer financal mparting included ebtaining an understanding
of intermal fimncial comroals over financal mportine, assessim the sk tlat a meteral
wed kness exEts, and testine and evalw\tineg the desenand eparatine effect weness of imtemal
contral l|ased on the assessad rek. The precedums selected depend enthe aud iter's judement,
includ ime the assesment of the rEbs of materal mesEtement of the Comelidated Ind A5
financal statememis, whethardoe tofrud orermr.

wie balieve that the audit evidence we lave abiained is sufficient and approprate to provide a
asE for our audit opinien en the Group's intemal financal contmls system over fimncial
e porting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls cwer Fimancial Reporting

A Greups imemal fimncil contrel over financal mportine & a process desenad to previde
masonabk assurance resardine the rel@bility of fimncll mpartine and the pepamtion of
Comelidated Ind A5 fimncal sEtements for extermal purpeses in accomdance with eeneally
accepted accountine principles. & Group's intemal fimncial conmtral over fimnc Bl mparting
includes those policies and preedures that [1) pertain to the mainterance of recods that, in
rasonabk detmil, accumtely and faidy eflact the tran=ctiens and depositions of the assets of
the Greup; (2] pewide reasorablk assumnce that tRmactios are mooamded as necessary to
pzrmit prepa@tion of Comaldated Ind A5 financal sEtements in accedance with eenerally
gccepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Group are being
rmade anly inaccedance with Autherztions of management and diectors of the commmy;
and [3] prewide masomble Assumnce meard ime prevention artimely detectionef unautha read
acquisition, use, erdsposition of the Greup assets that could hawe a maternal effect on the
Comalidated Ind A= fimncal sEtements.

Inherent Limitatiors of Internal Finamcial Contro ks owver Financial Reportirg
Because of the inhemnt limitatiens of intermal fimncal contrek ewer fimncal mporting,

includ ime the possibility of collusien or improper Mameement override of controk, mateml
mestEteme ms d ue to emeror fRuw mayoeccurand net be detectad.
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Abko, progctions of any evall\tion of the imtermal fimncial contmls over fimne 8l mportine to
futum pericds are subjgct to the rekthat the intemal fimncial contml ower fimncial reparting

rmay become imdequete becawse of clamees in conditions, orthat the deeree of complance
withthe palicies or precedumes may deteriorate.

Cpinicn

Inaurapinien tathe best of our information and acced ime to the explanations elento s and
msed on the consderstion of mpors of the other auwditors of s assoc@tes except for the
rratters descrbed in the Emplass of Matter Sectien, in all espects, an adequate imemal
financal comrobk systern ower financil repertime and suwch imermal fimncial comtmls over
financ@l reporting were operating effectirely & at 31st March 2023, \sed on the intemal
control ever fimncal reportine critera esablshed by the hodime compamy censderime the
essential companents of imermal contme| stated in the Guidance Note on Awdit of Intemal

Fiencial Commls Ower Fimncal Re portine Bsued by the Imstitute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

For K.R.Asearval B Associates

Chartered Accountants
FRM-QOI0CEE M
K& M IR
PBce: LLdham [Fartmer]
Date: Q06062023 Membership No:523 337

LUDIN: 23539 3 TEGTORLUSEIL



JINDAL COTEX LIMITED

Mandiala Kalan P.O.Bija, Tehsil Khanna Ludhiana

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31'ST MARCH 2023

(Rs. in Lakhs)

; NOTE AS AT 31'ST AS AT 31'ST
PARTICULARS NO), MARCH,2023 MARCH.2022
ASSETS
Non-current assets

a)Property. Plant and Equipment 2 211:55 467.38
b)Other Intangibles assets: 2 0.07 0.07
e)l'inancial Assets i
i) Investments 3 TR 233.71
i) Loans 4 13.859.94 - 13.174.30
1) Other Financial assets 5 = 3.39 3.39
d)Other non current assets 6 2.884.95 4.760.69
Total 15,195.12 18,639.53
Current assets
ajlnventories 7 13.98 13.98
b)Financial Assels
i) Trade receivable 8 219.92 3571.45
iiyCash and cash equivalents 9 .86 6.86
ii1)Other bank balances 1) 2.90) 2.90
v)Loans 11 = iy
viOther financial assets 12 : - -
c)Curtent tax assets 13 19,40 G.87
d)Other current assets 14 900.90 939.45
Total 1,157.96 1,544.50
Total Assets 19,353.08 20,184.04

EQUITY AND Ll.-\[l!l.l'l‘-l LS

a)Equity Share Capital 15 4.500.31 4.500.31
b)Other Equity 16 - . -
i) Rerained Harnings , (13,032.67) (14.260.44)
1) Reserves 22,785.58 22.785.38
Total 14,253.23 13,025.46

LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
a)Financial Liabilities

i}Bnrrm\'ings 17 452921 5.410.88
11)Other Financial Liabilities 18 (665.40) (761.52)
byOther non current liabilities 19 326.78 408.36
Total 4,190.61 5,057.73

Current liabilities
ajFinancial Liabilities

i) Trade payables 20 377.78 743,41
11)Other Financial Liabilitics 2] 23.87 41.86
b)Other current liabilities 22 507.58 1.315.56
¢)Provisions 23 - -
Total ' X, 909.23 2,100.83
Total Equity and Liabilities 19,353.07 20,184.02
() ]
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Aceounts 1 to 41 ;
For and on behalf of the Board As per our report of even date attached
For K R Aggarwal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRIN NO. 030088N
Sandeep Jindal Kartar Chand himan (KANIKA)
Managing Director Director PARTNER
DIN 01639743 DIN 05143805 ML.NO. 539337

PLACE : LUDHIANA
DATE : 06.06.23
UDIN: 23539337TBGTQRUS831



JINDAL COTEX LIMITED

Mandiala Kalan P.0.Bija,Tehsil Khanna Luchiana

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31st MARCH 2023

(Rs. in Lakhs)

AS AT 31'ST AS AT 31'ST

PARTICULARS ' £ NO.
NOTENO MARCH,2023 MARCH,2022
I Revenue from Operations 24 243.70 1.524.59
I Other Income 25 1.101.14 1.001.53
111 Tatal income(I+11) 1,344.84 2.526.11
IV EXPENSES
Cost of materials consumed 26 - 404.49
Purchases of stock-in-trade 27 43.57 34927
Change in inventories of finished ponds. stock in trade and
work -in-progress 28 = 110.69
Employee benefit expense 29 18.26 282.10
Finance costs 30 120.97 00.32
Depreciation and amortisation expense 2 1.47 346.01
Other expnses 3l 970.70 3.458.11
Total expenses(1V) 1,154.97 . 3,240.98
V' Profit/(loss) before exceptional items and tax (111-1V) 189.87 (2.714.88)
VI  Exceptional ilems 32 1.036.37 12,908.38
VII  Profit/(loss) before tax 1.226.24 10,193.,51
VIII  Tax expense
(1) Current tax - -
(2) Deferred tax B -
INX  Profit/(loss) for the period (VI-VIHI) 1.226.24 10,193.51
X Other Comprehensive Income 2
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
(i) Net (loss)/zain on FVOCI equity securities I3 -
(ii) Income tax effect
Xl Total other comprehensive income 1.50 -
N1l Total Comprehensive Income for the period
(IXA+XT)(Comprising Profit (i.0ss) and Other
Comprehensive Income for the period) 1,227.74 “10,193.51
XIII Earnings per equity share (Basic and diluted )
(1) Basic 273 22.65
(2) Diluted 273 2265

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts 1 to 41

For and on behalf of the Board

Sandeep Jindal Kartar Chand Dhiman
Managing Director Director
DIN (11639743 . DIN 05143805

PLACE : LUDHIANA
DATE : 06.06.23
UDIN: 23539337BGTQRU5831

As per our report of even date attached
For K R Aggarwal & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN NO. 030088N

(KANIKA)
PARTNER
M.NO. 539337



JINDAL COTEX LIMITED
Mandiala Kalan P.0.Bija,Tehsil Khanna Ludhiana
LASH FLOW STATEMENT AS AT 31.43.2623

(Rs. in Lakhs)

PARTICULARS:

Current Year

Previous Year

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Met Profit bt-:fr}rf_: tax and Extra Ordinary Activities 1.226.24 10,193.51
Adjustment For: -

Deprecialion 1.47 346.01

Interest Received (110114 {1.000.43)

Finance Cost 120,97 90.32

Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets "

Other OC1

Sub Total (978.70) (364.10)
A.Operating Profit before working eapital Changes 247.54 9,829.40
Adjustment For .

Trade Receivables 35153 114,18

Inventories - 120.97

Increase /Decrease m eurrent tax asset (9.53) (6.64)

Increase /Decrease in other current assets 3850 (7.42)

Increase /Decrease in current financial loans (1.50) -

Inerease /Decrease in other non current assets 875,73 818,18

Inerease /Decrease in Current finaneial loans - 1.36

Inerease /Decrease in Non current financial loans (685.64) (1,051.82)

Ierease /Decrease in Other Current financial Assets - 241

Increase /Decrease in other current financial Liabilities (17.99) (5.38)

Increase JDccrca_se in other current Liabilities (807.99) 804.42

Increase /Decrease in other current provision - =

Increase /Decrease in Trade Payables (365.63) (136.00)

Increase /Decrease in other Non current. financial [iahititics 9612 86,39

Inerease /Decrease i other Non current Liabilities (81.58) {81.58)

Sub Total (607.92) 659.27
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITES (360.38) 10,488.68
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Fixed Assets = =

Sale of Fixed Assets 254.36 4.346.44

Interest Received 1,101.14 1.000.43

Other Comprehensive Income 1.50

Sub Total 1,357.00 3.346.87
NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITES 1,357.00 5,346.87
€. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds/ Repayment from long term borrowings/ Financial Liabhity (881.67) (15.841.16)

Finance Cost (120.97) (90.32)

Sub Total (1,002.64) (13.931.48)
NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (1.002.64) (15.931.48)
Net incr:msa-’{de;:rcasc) in cash & Cash equivalents | A+13+C) (6.01) (95.91)
Cash and Cash Equivalent at beginning of year 9.76 103.66
Cash and Cash Equivalent at the end of yvear 376 9.76
Sienificant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts 1 1o 40

(0.00)

For and on behalf of the Board

Sandeep Jindal Kartar Chand Dhiman
Managing Director Director

DIN 01639743 DIN 05143805

PLACE : LUDHIANA
DATE : 006.00.23

As per our report of even date attached
For K R Aggarwal & Associates

(Chartered Accountants
FRN NO. 030088N

(KANIKA)
PARTNER
M.NO. 539337



Jindal Cotex Limited

Statement of changes in equity for the period ended 31 March 2023

(Rs. in Lacs)

Attributable to the equity holders of the parent

Reserves and surplus

Foreign Capital
, Share Retained currency | General | Redempti Securities . :

Issued Ca[,"ta[ forfeited earnings Translatio| reserve on Premium TO{_‘“ Equity

n Reserve Reserve
[As atl April 2022 4,500.31 - (14,260.41) - - 22.,785.58 13,025.48
lssue of share capital = - - - - - =
Dividends = = - - - - =
4,500.31 - (14,260.41) - - - 22,785.58 13,025.48
Profit for the period - - 1,226.24 - - - - 1,226.24
Other Comprehensive Income - - 1.50 - - - 1.50
Transfer to Retained Earning - -
Total comprehensive income - - 1,227.74 - - - - 1.227.74
Grand Total as at 31 March 2023 4,500.31 - (13,032.67) - - - 22,785.58 14,253.23
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Notes on Finanacial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

1 STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

I} BACKGROUND:

"Jindal Cotex Limited (‘the Company”) is public limited entity incorporated in India, having its registered office at
Mandiala Kalan P.O.Bija, Tehsil Khanna, Ludhiana.

il SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:;

This note provides a list of the significanl accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial
statements. These policies have been consictently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

Il BASIS OF PREPARATION:

i Compliance with Ind AS

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS )as per
Companies Indian Accounting Standard Rutes, 2015 nofified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 (the
Act) and other relevant provisions of the Act

The accounts of the Company have been prepared on going concern basis and historical cost basis except certain
financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value and defined benefit plans- assets measured at fair value.

i Rounding of amounts

All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs as per the
requirement of Schedule Ill, unless otherwise stated. :
Current/Non-current classification : '

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per Company's normal operating cycle
and other criteria set out in the Schedule | to the Act,

iv Property, plant and equipment

Freehold land is carried at historical cost. All other items of property, plant and equipment are stated at historical
cost less depreciation and impairment, if any. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items. On transition to Ind AS, the Company has adopted optional exemption under Ind AS 101 to
measure Property, Plant and Equipment at previous GAAP carrying value,
v Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value
Pursuant to the enactment of the companies Act 2013,the Company has applied the estimated Useful lives as
specified in schedule Il . Accordingly the Lunamortized carrying value is beirg Depreciated over the
revised/remaining useful lives.
Intangible assets
Computer software are stated at cost, less accumulated amortization and impairment |if any
Impairment of Non-financial assets
The Company assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that any property, plant and
equipment and intangible assets or group of assets, called cash generating units (CGU) may be impaired. If any
such indication exists the recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is estimated to determine the extent of
impairment, if any. VWhen it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual assets, the Company
estimates the recoverable amount of the (CGU) to which the asset belongs.
An impairment loss is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss to the extent, asset's carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset's fair value less cost of disposal and
value in use. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value using pre-
tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and risk specific to the
assets.

The impairment loss recognized in prior aceounting period is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of
recoverable amount.

viii INVENTORIES

Raw materials and stores, work in progress, traded and finished goods are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost of raw materials and stores & spares at the weighted average cost, Cost of work in progress
and finished goods comprises direct materials, direct labour and an appropriate proportion of variable and fixed
overhead expenditure, the latter being allocated on the basis of normal operating capacity. Cost of inventories also
include all other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Costs of
purchased inventory are determined after deducting rebates and discounts.

ix Borrowing costs

(refer note 17of Financial Statements)

x Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent Assets
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and the amount can be
reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognized for future operating losses.
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Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure required to settle
the present obligation at the end of the reporiing period. A present obligatian that arises from past events where it is
neither probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle nor a reliable estimate of the amount cannot
be made, is disclosed as a contingent liakility. Contingent liabilities are also disclosed when there is a possible
obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non -
occurrence of one or more uncertain future evants not wholly within the control of the Company. Contingent assets
are not recognized in financial statements since this may result in the recognition of income that may never be
realized. However, when the realization of income is virtually certain, then the related asset is not a contingent
asset and is recognized.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration recsived or receivables, Amounts disclosed as revenue
are inclusive of excise duty and net of returns, trade allowances, rebates and value added Taxes. The Company
recognizes revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured; it is probable that future economic
benefits will flow to the entity and specific criteria have been met for each of the company's activities as described
below. The company bases its estimates on historical results, taking into consideration the type of customer, the
type of transaction and specific of each arrangement.

Timing of recognition-The company manufactures and sells hosiery knitwears, cotton yarn/blended yarn, Revenue
from sales are recognized when significant risk and rewards of ownership of the goeds has been transferred to the
buyer and entity does not have the effective control over the goods sold,

Accounting for Taxes on Income

Provision for current tax is made in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax law applicable for the
relevant year. Deferred tax asset/liability is created only to the extent there is virtual certainty that future taxable
income will be available against which such deferred tax asset can be realized. As their is no virtual certaintaty
avallable So differed tax assets/ Liability not created.

In terms of the Guidance Note on "Accounting for Credit available in respect of Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT)
under the lncome Tax Act, 19617 issuad by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, MAT credit is
recognized as an asset only to the extent there is a convincing evidence that the company will be paying regular
income tax during the specified period

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash in hand,
other bank balances. i

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offsat and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a
legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realize
the asset and settle the liability simultansousiy

Employee Benefits

(a) Short-Term Employee benefits

Employee benefits payable wholly within tweive months of rendering services are classified as short term employee
benefits and are recognized in the period in which the employee renders the related services.

(b) Post-employment benefits

The Company provides for gratuity for employees in India as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Employees
who are in continuous service for a period of 5 years are eligible for gratuity. The amount of gratuity payable on
retirement/termination is the employees last drawn basic salary per month computed proportionately for 15 days
salary multiplied for the number of years of service

The liability on account of compensated absences i.e. leave with wages is accounted for on the basis of unutilized
leave standing to the credit of the employee at the close of the year.

Since company has not conducted actuarial valuation of employee benefits during the previous years, hence Ind
AS 19, Employee Benefits is not applied. ’
Borrowings

Amortization of processing fees of term lozns has not been done as required by Ind AS. since accounts of the
company has been classified as NPA before the transition date as per Ind AS.

Since all the accounts of the company hag been declared Sub-standard over a period of time, the banks have
started recovery action under SARFAESI Act. In the absence of any information on interest on outstanding dues to
the bank, the provision of interest has not been made by the company.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when a Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisiong of the instruments.

Initial Recognition:

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss and ancillary costs related to borrowings) are added to or
deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss are recognized immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Classification and Subsequent Measurement: Financial Assets

The Company classifies financial assets as subseguently measured at amortized cost, fair value through other
comprehensive income ("“FVOCI") or fair value through profit or loss (‘FVTPL") on the basis of following:

- The entity’s business model for managing the financial assets and

= The contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.



Notes on Finanacial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

xviii

Xix

Amortized Cost:

A financial asset shall be classified and measured at amortized cost if both of the following conditions are met:

= The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to collect
contractual cash flows and

- The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding,

Fair Value through OCI:

A financial asset shall be classified and measured at fair value through OCI if both of the following conditions are
met:

- The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual
cash flows and selling financial assets and

« the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Fair Value through Profit or Loss:

A financial asset shall be classified and measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured

at mortised cost or at fair value through GCL

All recognized financial assets are subseauently measured in their entirety at either amortized cost or fair value.
depending on the classification of the financial assets.

Classification and Subsequent Measurement: Financial liabilities:

Financial liabilities are classified as either financial liabilities at FVTPL or ‘other financial liabilities’,

Financial Liabilities at FVTPL.:

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial ||ab|||ty is held for trading or are designated upon
initial recognition as FVTPL:

Gains or Losses on liabilities held for trading are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Other Financial Liabilities:

Other financial liabilities (including borrowings and trade and other payables) are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest method.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial liability and of allocating
interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments (including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective
interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the financial liability,
or (where appropriate) a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Impairment of financial assets: :

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are assessed for indicators of impairment at the end of each reporting
period. The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets.
The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk. In
case of trade receivables, the Company Follows the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109 — Financial
Instruments for recognition of impairment less

allowance, The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. The
Company calculates the expected credit losses on trade recelvables using a provision matrix on the basis of its
historical credit loss experience.

Derecognition of financial assets:

The Company derecognizes a financial assat when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or
when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another
party. If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and
continues to control the transferred asset. the Company recognizes its retained interest in the asset and an
associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of a transferred financial asset. the Company continues to recognize the financial asset and also
recognizes a collateralized borrowing for the proceeds received,

Critical Accounting Judgment and Key of Estimation Uncertainty

The preparation of financial statements requires the use of accounting estimates which, by definition, will seldom
equal the actual results. Management also needs to exercise judgment in applying the Company's accounting
policies.

This note provides an overview of the areas that invelved a higher degree of judgment or complexity, and of items
which are more likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates and assumptions turning out to be different than
those originally assessed. Detailed informaticn about each of these estimates and judgments is included in relevant
notes together with information about the basis of calculation for each affected line item in the financial statements,
Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operatmg
decision maker [CODM]. The managing committee is considered to be the 'Chief Operating Decision Maker'
(CODM) as defined in IND AS 108. The Operating Segment is the level at which discrete financial information is
available. The CODM allocates resources and assess performance at this level. The Group has Operating
segments comprising of Textile and Wind Mill.



JINDAL COTEX LIMITED

2. PROPERTY ,PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Sr. . ) Gross Block Depreciaton Net Block
No g Addition Addition Deduction
31st March dlitifig he Sale during | 31st March | 31st March during the | during the 31st March| 31st March | 31st March
2022 the year 2023 2022 2023 2023 2022
year year year
(i) PROPERTY ,PLANT
2|AND EQUIPMENT
1|Land 409.64 - 241.17 168.47 - - - - 168.47 409.64
2|Factory Building - - - - 0.00 - - 0.00 (0.00) (0.00)
3|Building 2010 - 20.10 0.00 8.44 - 8.44 0.00 (0.00) 11.66
4|Plant & Machinery - - = - - = ” - 0.54
5|Weigh Bridge & scales = - - - - 0.00
6| Electrical Installations - = - - (0.00)
7|Office Equipments - = - - - - - - - (0.00)
8|Computers 101.63 - - 101.83 96.60 - - 96 60 5.03 5.04
9| Scooter 0.92 - - 0.92 0.48 0.06 - 054 0.38 0.44
10|Furniture & Fixtures - - - - - - - - - 0.00
11| Wind Mill 657.48 - - 657.48 624.58 - 624.58 32.90 32.90
12| Vehicles 6.45 - - 6.45 |. 3.07 0.79 - . BB 2.58 4.36
13|Cars 4.80 - - 4.80 2.66 0.62 - 328 .62 214
TOTAL 1,201.03 - 261.28 939.75 735.84 1.47 8.44 728.87 210.90 466.72
2|(ii) INTANGIBLE ASSET
1| Trademarks 1.34 - - 1.34 Tiaa - - 127 0.07 0.07
2| ERP Software 13.17 - - 1317 12.61 - 12.51 0.66 0.66
TOTAL 14,51 . - 14.51 13.78 | - 13.78 0.72 0.72
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3 Financial Assets

Investments

1) Investments in Equity shares

4
i)

ii

s

Unquoted fully paid up equity shares

As at 31 March 2023

As at 31 March 2022
(Rs. in Lakhs)

M/s Jindal International FZE 122.89 122.89
(No record on number of shares and value available with the
company)
Associate Company
M/s Himachal Textile Park Ltd 8.85 8.85
88500(Prey Year 88500) Equity Shares of Rs 10 /- Each Fully Paid
Up
it) Other Non Current Investments
{Quoted -Fully paid up Jother than Subsidarics
Investment at fair value through profit or loss
Baroda Pioneer PSU Equity Fund 347 1.97
(20000 Growth Equity Fund i@ Rs. 10 each)
iil) Member's Contribution
Contribution to HTPL against Building 100.00 100.00
Total 235.21 233.71
1. Market Value of Quoted Investment 3.47 1.97
2. Apgregate amount of Unquoted Investment 231.74 231.74
3. Apgregate amount of Total Investment 235.21 233.71
4 Aggregate Provision for diminution in Value of Investments
Note : Quoted investments are valued at market value as on 31-03-2023. All other investments are valued at cost.
Loans
Security Deposit
a) Lease Securities = <
b) Electricity Security - -
¢) Telephone Seeurity = i
d) Sale Tax Security ~ @
¢) LPG Security
¢) Advance Cosumption Deposit PSPCL - -
Loans and Advances to Related Parties
a) lindal Medicot Ltd. 297.38 200.31
b Jindal International FZE (Current Account) 9.277.95 8,358.52
¢) Others 525 (0.75)
iii) Loans and Advances to Others
b) Others 3,828.99 4,117.99
¢) Advances To Supplier 392.82 440.68
e} Advance Cosumption Deposit PSPCL 57.16 57.16
f) Telephone Security 0.19 0.19
a) Sale Tax Security 0.20 0.20
Total 13,859.94 13.174.30




- JINDAL COTEX LIMITEDNotes on Finanacial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

s

5 Other Financial Assets

M/s Jindal Internationg] FZE 339
. A 3.3 3.39
\3‘393.39
6 Other Non-Current Assets
Prepaid Expense(Ind AS)

a) lindal Medicot Lid. 309.68 387.00
b Mindal International FZE (Current Account) 317737 3,970.62
¢) Others 20.69 25.85
d) TUFF Receivable - 37T 37721
Total 3.884.95 4,760.69
CURRENT ASSETS

7 Inventories

(As taken, valued and approved by management)

a) Raw Materials = =
b) Work-in-Progress : = =
¢) Finished Goods/ Stock in Trade - <
d) Waste Stock ' . .
¢) Store. Spares, Dyes & Chemicals & Packing Material : 13.98 13.98
Total : 13.98 13.98

Inventories are valued at cost or net realizable value, whichever is lower. The cost in respect of the various items of
inventory is computed as under;

- In case of raw material at actual cost determined on FIFO basis plus direct expenses.

- In case of Stores and spares at weighted average cost.

- In case of Work in process at raw material cost plus appropriate proportion of direct labour and overheads.

- In case of finished goods at raw material cost plus conversion cost and appropriate proportion of overheads,

FINANCIAL ASSETS

Trade receivables

a_ Outstanding for a period less than six months - -
from the date they are due for payment

=]

b Outstanding for a period more than six months 2.461.81 2,959.27
from the date they are due for payment
Sub Total . 2,461.81 2,959.27
Less provision for doutful bad debts 2.241.89 2,387.82

Total ; 219.92 571.45
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9 Cash and Cash Equivalents

) Balance with banks . (2.04) 6.60
by Cash=in-Hand 2.91 ) 0.26
Total 0.86 6.86

10 Other Bank Balances

Fixed deposit 2.90 2.90
Total 2.90 2.90
11 Loans

Advances to employees - -

Total = -

12 Other Financial assets
TUF Claim & Other Receivables / 2 =

Total - -

13 Current tax assets
Advance Income Tax TDS/TCS 19.40 9.87

Total 19.40 9.87

14 Other current assets .
a) Prepaid expense(Ind AS) 8735.73 875.74

h) Prepaid Insurnace - 0.02
¢) Balance with Excise and Taxation Depl 21.66 63.07
d) Prepaid expense G 0.18
) Rent Receivable - 0.44
) Interest Recciveable 3.30 -

Total ) 900.90 939.45
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b
h

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022
(Rs. in Lalkhs)

Equity Share Capital
Authorised, issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital and par value per share
Authorised
60,00,0000 EQUITY SHARES OF RS, 10/- EACH 6.000.00 6.000.00
Total 6,000.00 6,000.00
Issued, subscribed and fully paid up
45003 140(previous year 45003140) equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up 4.500.31 4.500.31
Add:- Share Foreited
Total 4,500.31 4,500.31
SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING MORE THAN 3% SHARES
As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022
NAME OF PERSON %o held No. of Shares %o held No. of Shares
Ramesh Kumar Jindal ; 3.56 2636008 5.86 2636008
“Rajinder Kumar Jindal 3.50 2477052 5.50 2477052
Clareville Capital Opportunities Master Fun 0,94 4475000 994 4475000
Shri Ram Tnsight Share Brokers Ltd. 8,06 3898961 8.60 3898961
Foot Notes :-
“ As per family arrangement, these persons have relinquished all their rights in respect of their entire sharcholdings in the company in
tavour of Sh, Sandeep Jindal. Since these shares are pledged with banks/ARC at the moment, the permission has been applied and is being
sought from them for transfer of shares in the name of Sh. Sandeep Jindal.
As per records of the Company, including its Register of Members and other declarations received from them regarding beneficial mteresl,
the above sharcholding represents both legal and beneficial ownership of shares
31.03.2023 31.03.2022

(Equity share issued as Bonus share on 04.7.2008( in no.) 4,801,596 4,801,596
Rights, prefrence and restrictions attaching o cach ¢lass of shares

(i) Equity Shares:The company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs. 10/~ per share. Each holders of equily shares

present is entitled to have one vote upon show of hands and upon a poll every member entitled to vote and present in person or by proxy

shall have one vote, for every share held by him

~ (i} The profits of the Company subject to any speciul rights relating thereto created or authorised to be created shall be divisible among the
members in proportion to the amount of Capital paid up or credited as paid up on the shares held by them respectively.

(iii) The Company in general meeting may declare a dividend to be paid to the members according to their respective nghts and interests in the

profits and may fix the time for payment

(iv) Dividend shall be paid by the Company in respect of any share only to the registered holder of such share or to his order or to his banker.

(v} In the event of liquidation of the Company. the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive the realized value of the assets of the
Company, remaining after payment of all preferential dues. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares leld by

|

i)

the shareholders.

Reconciliation of the Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year.

At the beginning of the year
Shares issued during the year

4.500.31 4,500.3

Outstanding at the end of year

4,500.31 4,500.31

Qther Equity

Retained Earnings

Balance as per Last Balance sheet

Add- Foreign Currency Translation Reseve Transfer to Pdel
Adjustment of previous years expenses

Add/Less Profit/Loss for the Year

(14.260.41) (24,453.95)

1,227.74 10.193.51

Total

(13,032.67) (14,260.44)

Foreign Currency Translation Reserve
Balance as per Last Balance sheet

Add Received during the year

Less Tramsler to P&L during the year

Total

Securities Premium Reserve
Add Received during the year

22,785.58 22.785.58

Total

22,785.58 22,785.58

Total other equity(i+ii+iii)

9.752.94 8,525.16



JINDAL COTEX LIMITEDNotes on Finanacial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

17

. As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022
Non Current Liabilities (Rs. in Lakhs)
Financial Liabilities

Borrowings

I. Term Loans From Banks (Secured) :

a) Corporation Bank (i.e Union Bank) 1.222.69 1.222.69
b) State Bank Of India - -
¢) Punjab And Sind Bank 284.64 284.64
d) Central Bank of India - 130.00
¢) Phoenix Trust - 125.92
f) OTS Punjab & Sind Bank (18.00) -
g) OTS Union Bank (30.00) =
h) Corporation bank OTS (i.e Union Bank) {289.00) -

i} Interest Payable On FDR 518.93 518.93
Total (1) : 1,689.26 2,282.19
2. Others Unsecured

a) FDR Deposits from Public 1.149.48 [.185.05
b) Loans and advances from related partics 1.594.97 1.798.14
¢) From Others 95.30) 145.50
Total (2) : 2,839.95 3,128.69
Total(1+2) 4,529.21 5,410.88

*Maturity profile and repayment schedule of principal/interest on secured loan is not possible (o determine by the
company as accounts with banks slipped into sub standard category afler restructuring . Henee banks has recalled the
entire outstanding and started recovery action under SARFESI Act,

Since the date of default for repayment of loans to the secured lenders has become older than three years, the Debt
payable by the Company to its secured lenders has, however, become barred by limitation,

(¢ & d) Borrowing from Corporation Bank (i.c Union Bank) is secured by way of Ist Pari Passu charge on the Fixed Assets

I(g)

2{a)

of the Company and 2nd charge on the Current Assets of the Company and the company has submitted one time
settlement proposal to the bank which is peading with the bank.

Borrowing From Punjab and Sind Bank is sceured by way of exclusive charge on Windmill purchased out of the
These borrowing and the company has submitted one time settlement proposal Lo the bank which is pending with the

Cental bank of India and Phoenix ARC accounts settled under OTS during the year under consideration and the banks
have issued no dues certificate afier clearance of QTS amount.

Since accounts of the company slipped into sub standard category after restructuring . Hence banks has recalled the
entire outstanding and started recovery action under SARFESI Act. Provision for Interest has not been provided for
the Financial Year 2022-23

All Secured Loans have also been guaranteed by [ollowing promoters & directors 's of the Company -

Sh. Sandeep Jindal

Sh. Yash Paul Jindal

Sh. Rajinder jindal

Sh. Ramesh Jindal

The company has received/accepted the deposits from General Public in shape of FDR for different time frames for
maturity. Due to financial constraints. the company has nat able to repay the deposits within the schedule time
period. The Company applied to the Company Law Board for deferment of repayment of deposils vide its order no,

C.P.NO. 25/5/2013-CLB Dt. 23.12.2013 and has deferred the repayments of deposits. The company Law Board has
reconstituted as National Company Law Tribunal. NCLT constitute a hardship committee & company will also
repay Rs. 5 lacs on quarterly basis through hardship meeting . Since the company is facing liguidity crunch & not
able to make payments to FDR holder as per CLB order.

Provision for Interest on FDR has not heen provided for the Financial Year 2022-23

2 (b & ¢) All the unsecured loan received from rélated parties & others are repayable affer 12 months [rom the date of squaring

18

up bank dues. However the company reserve the right to prepay i,

Other Financial Liabilities

Loans & Advances

a) Loans and advances from related partics (379.34) (663.03)
b) From Others (86.06) ' (98.49)

Total ) (665.40) (761.52)
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19 Other Non-current Liabilities
Deferred Income (Ind AS)

a) From Related Party 278.89 348.51
b) From Other ; 47.89 59.85
Total 2 326.78 408.36

Current Liabilities
Financial Liabilities

20 Trade Payables
a) Due to Micro and small Enterprises ] .

1) Due to others 377.78 74341

Total 377.78 743.41

Note : The Company has not received any communication from any of its suppliers/ service providers in response 1o
letters issued by the Company, confirming whether or not they are registered under the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006, In the absence of any positive confirmation from the suppliers/ service providers,
the information as required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006
could not be determined.

21 Other Financial Liabilities

a) Die to Employees 23.87 41.86
h) Cheques under reconciliation - =

Tatal : - 23.87 41.86

22 Other current Liabilities

a) TDS Payable 0.10 0.95
b) Provident Fund Payable 57.68 37.68
¢) ES] Payable 3.43 13.43
d) Welfare Fund Payable 0.00 0.28
¢) Professional Tax Payable 0.04 0.01
f) Electricity Expense Payable 162.27 162.27
¢) Rent Payable 1.20 1.68
h) Expense Payable 0.02 : 0.15
i) Government Dues Payable ' 87.92 87.92
i) Advance from Customers 96.36 906.72
k) Audit Fee Payable 1.28 2.89
1) Deferred Income (Ind AS) 81.58 81.38
m) Director Remuneration Payable 7.20 .

n) Advance Against Land 8.30 -

Total 507.58 1,315.56

23 Provisions
a) Provision for Employee benefits : = =

Total - -
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As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022

(Rs. in Lakhs)
24 Revenue from operations

Sale of products 243.70 1,524.59
Total 243.70 1,524.59

24.1 Particulars of Sale of Products
Yarn ' - 801.53
Chemicals 44.53 355.64
Other 199.17 367.42
Total 243,70 1,524.59

25 Other Income

Interest income 0.16 0.46
Lease Rent 4 - 1.10
[nterest Income(Ind AS) 1.019.40 918.38
Others Income (Ind AS) 81.58 81.58

Total 1,101.14 1,001.53

26 Cost of materials consumed

Opening stock - : 11.73

Add : Purchases (Net) ' 43.57 392.76
- Less: Closing Stock - -

Total 43.57 404,49

26.1 Detail of cost of Material Consumed
Polyester Fiber = 404.49

Total z 404.49

27 Purchases of stock-in-trade

Yarn - -
Fabric n -
Flex sheet = S
Chemical ; 43.57 34927

Total | 43.57 349.27
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28 Change in inventories of finished goods. stoek
in trade and work -in-progress

A) Opening stock

Work-in-Progress - 95.14
Finished Goods / Stock in Trade - 14.98
Waste Stock - 0.57
Sub Total A - 110.69

B) Clesing Stock
Work-in-Progress - -
Finished Goods / Stock in Trade - -
Waste Stock - -

Sub Total B - -

TOTAL ( A-B) - - 110.69

29 Employee benefit expense

Salary, Wages and other Allowances [8.25 272.19
Contribution to Provident and other funds - 587 -
Staff Welfare Expenses 0.01 4.04
Total 18.26 282.10

30 Finance cost

Bank Charges _ 0.12 0.02
Other Interest 24.73 3.70
Interest Expenses (Ind AS) : 96.12 86.59

Total 120.97 90.32

31 Other expenses
a) Manufacturing Expenses

Packing Material - - 4.68
Power and Fuel - 6.79
Freight inward & other exp.of Store 2.76 : 1.36
Building Repair - 0.11
Electricity Expenses - 475.38
Machinery Repair and Maintenance - 7.16
Electric Repair and maintenance - 0.50
Other Manufacturing Expenses - 0.28

Total 2.76 496,27
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b) Administrative & Other Expenses

311

Postage & Telegram 0.13 0.01
Directors Remuneration 7.50 7.50
Loading & unloading - 3.48
Fee & Taxes 6.90 15.71
Computer Repair & Maintenance 0.20 0.29
Travelling & Conveyance 0.21 15.23
Telephone & Internet Expenses 0.45 1.02
Printing and Stationary 0.18 0.27
Rent Rates & Taxes 1.20 1.20
Payments to auditors 0.32 042
Legal & Professional Charges 25.87 5.19
[nsurance Charges 0.02 0.89
Interest on Late payment of GST/TDS 9.48 -
Late Fee, Fine & Penalty 25.09 5.02
Medical Expenses - 0.18
Misc. Expenses 4.17 0.51
Repairs to other Assets - 0.18
Car Repair & Maintenance 0.01 0.58
LLocal Conveyance - 0.35
Rent Warkers Colony - 0.58
Loss on Sale of Assets - 2,019.84
Interest on Penalty 9.76 -
Other Expenses (Ind AS) 875.73 875.73
Total 967.22 2,954.39
Advertisement Expenses 0.54 0.45
Freight Carriage and outward 0.17 4.47
Rebate and Discount - 253
Total 0.71 7.45
Total (a+b+c) 970.70 3,458.11
Pavment to Auditors

Statutory Audit Fee 0.30 0.30
Auditor Expense 0.03 S
Reimbursement of expenses - 0.12
Total 0.32 0.42
Exceptional Ttems

Income on One Time Stttlement - 12,909.80
Provision of Bad Debts W/ Back 14593

Previous Year Expenses (3.94) (1.41)
Previous Year Incomes 894.39 -
Total 1,036.37 12,908.38
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FARNINGS PER SHARE (Rs. in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS 31.03.2023 31.03.2022

1) Net Profit after tax as per Statement of Profit & Loss attributable 1o Eginty Sharcholders
i) Weighted Average number of equity shares used as denominatol fir-caleatating EPS

iii)
iv)
V)

34 Information Related to Relating Party Transaction As Per IND AS - 24, issue

Basic Eamings per share
Diluted Earnings per share
Face Walue per equity share

2022-23

A} Associate Concerny

Fimachal Textite Park Limited

1) Subsidiary Co,
Dindal International FZE(foreign subsidary)

) Kev Management Personnel
Mz, Sandeep Jindal (MD)

1} KMP ar their relatives are influ
Jindal Cyeles Pyt Lid

Jimdal Medieot Limited

Tindal Specialty Textiles Limited
Jindal Fing Industries

Leader Cycles Lid

Jindal Informedia Pyt Ltd

Jindal Holdings & Investment Limited
Jindal Technatex Limited

£3 Relatives of Kev Management Personnel
Mrs. Manu Jindal

Mr. Yash Paul Findal

wir, Ramesh Jindal

Mr, Rajinder Jindal

Transactions with Related party

ence or control the enferprises

d Ty Institute of Chartered Accountants of India is given below:

2021-22
A) Associate Coneerns

Hirnachal Textile Park Limited

B Subsidiary Co,
lindal International FZE(foreign subsidary)

) Key Management Personnel
Mr, Sandeep Jindal (MD)
Mr. Anil Malhan (CS)

D) KMP or their relatives are influence or control the
Jindal Cyeles Pyt Lud

Jindal Medicot Limited

Jindal Specialty Textiles Limited

Tindal Fine Industries

Leader Cycles Ltd

Jindal Infomedia Pyl Ltd

Jindal Holdings & Investment Limited

Jindal Technotex Limited

) Relatives of Kev Management Personnel
Mrs, Manu Jindal

Mr. Yash Paul Tindal

Mr. Ramesh Jindal

Mr. Rajinder Jindal

1.227.74  10.193,51
45003 430.03
73 22,65
273 22.65

10 10

enterprises

(s, In Lakhs)

Particulars Subsidaries ey Management Personnel| KMP or their relatives are Relatives of Key
influence or control the Management
enterprises Personnel
31 st March | 31 st March | 31 st March 31 st March | 31 st Mareh 2023 | 31 st March | 31 st March | 31 st March
2023 2022 2023 2022 2022 2023 2022

| ease Rent Income - = - = 1).88 - -
Lease Rent Expenses - - - - 1.20 1.20 - -
Directar Remuneration - - 7.50 7.50 - - - -
Remuneration ; - = - = 5.81 651
Purchase of goods - - - - - 353 - -
Loan Advance 70699
L.oan Repayments - - - - - 41.82 97.94
Sale of Goods - 5 - - - 48,38 - -
Electricity Exp reimbursement 2 - - - - T0.86 - -

Segment Information as required by Ind AS-108 “Oiperating Seaments”
(1) Management has identitied twe reporiable business segments. namel

- Textile; = Production/Trading of Acrylic Yarn,
- Energy Generation: - Generation of Encrgy from Wind Mill

Segments have been identified and reported taking mio account the nuwre vf products.

() Information about Primary Business Segments

(Rs. in Lakhs

issued by the ICAT and compiled on the basis of the [inancial s tatements is as under -

Polyester Yarn, Polv/cotton Blended Yarm, Cotton Yarn, Blended Yarns, Knitted eloth ‘& Flex Sheet

Textile Wind Mill Total
2022-23 2021-22 2(122-23 2021-22 2022-23 2021-22

Revenue:
External (Net of Excise) 243.70 1,524.5% - - 243,70 1,524.59
Inter-segment 5; - -
Total Revenue 243,70 1,534.59 - - 243.70 1,524.59
Result: - -
Sepment Result 122624 [ w3 = - 1,226.24 10,193.51
Linallpcated Expendilure s = N
Profit before Tay 1,226.24 1019351 - - 1.226.24 10,193.51
Provision for Tax/Adjustment of tax for
Fartier Yeurs - L = ol ey
Profit After Tax 1,226,224 10,193 51 - - 1.226,24 10.193.51




= Textile Wind Mill Total

]‘:i rriculars 202223 2021-22 2022-23 2021-22 2022-23 2021-22
Segment Assets 19.,320.20 20,151.17 32.87 32.87 19,353.08 20.184.04
Seament Liabilities 4,793.15 0,853 87 30469 304,69 5.099.84 7,158.56
Cupital Expenditure = : = 5 - -
Depreciation 1.47 346,01 - - 1.47 546.01

36 I the opinion of the Board, current assets, loans and advances have a value in the ordinary course of business at least equal to that stated in the
halance sheet and adequate provisions have been made for all known lishitities ind depreciation in the books of accounts,

37 Debit or Credit Balance on what so ever accounts are subject to confirmation from parties.

38 CONTIGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS {Rs. in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS 31.03.2023 31.03.2022

{ To the extent not provided for)

{a} Contigent Lianhilities

(i) Puty saved upon procurement of machinery pending fulfillment of sxport ebligation 506 506
(it) Corporate Guarantee given (o Banks for grant ol Term Loan and CC Limits to Tindal Medicot Limited &
Jindal Specialty Textiles Limited 32,756.39 32,756.39
{h) Commitments
i) Fstimated amount of contracts remaining to be executad on capital ind not provided for - B863.45
Total 32,761.45 41,624.90

39 Pending Legal Cases
| The Comipany filed an appeal before the Hon'ble Securities Appellate Tribunal (“SAT”) againsl the SEBI order dated 23,01.2020, The SAT
proneunced the judgement dated 23.02.2023 and reduced the penalty against the Company to Rs, 25 lakh and Rs. 10 Jakh against Mr. Sandeep
Jindal. But the penalty on Mr. Rajinder Jindal and Mr, Yash Paul Jindal remaimed the same. Further The Company has paid the penalty in this

rpzard

2, The company has filed writ petition against the application made by Suite Bank of India for decalring the company as willful defaulter, The
same is pending for adjudication

S

40 The Company has accumulated losses of Rs.130.33 Crores which has croded ity peak level net worth. Bused on the detailed evaluation of the
current situation & plans formulated. management 1s confident of rising ndequate finance and rescheduling its debt. Therefore. the manageinent
i5 of the view that the company will realize its assets and discharge the liabilities in the narmal course of busingss.

Tuking into account the above facts, the financial statements have been prepared on the basis thal the company s a gong oncern.

For and on behalf of the Board As per our report of even date attached
For K R Aggarwal & Associates

Chartered Accountants

FRN NO. 030088N

Sandeep Jindal Kartar Chand Dhiman
Managing Director Director
DIN 01639743 DIN 05143805
_ (KANIKA)
Place : Ludhiana PARTNER

DATE : 06.06.23 M.NO, 539337
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1 Disclosure of Shareholding of Promaters in Equity Shares,

AL S % change during the
Pramater Name st March 2023 31st March 2022 Gai
Mumber of shares  |% of holding Mumber of shares Soof holding
YASH PAUL JINDAL & SONS | 262642 0.5336] 260642 5838 0.00%
SANDEEF JINDAL & SOMNS HUF | 295759 06572 285759 0.6572 0.00%
GEETA JINDAL 82| 0.0004) 162 00004 0.00%
VIDYAWANT | JINDAL 1550 0.0034 1550 0.0034 0. 00
SANDEEF JINDAL 150630 0.3347] 150620] 0.3347 0.00%
RAJINDER KUMAR JINDAL 2477052] 55042 2477052 55042 0.00%
REEN PRABHA JINDAL 182 0.0004 162 0.0004 0.00%
RAMESH KUMAR JINDAL 2636008 58574 5.8574 0.00%
YASH PAUL JINDAL 1978438 43962 19764 38| 4.3562 0.00%
JAGDISH RALJINDAL 16946 0.0377) 16345 00377 0.00%
AMAN JINDAL E44050) 1.8755] B44050) 1.8755] 0.00%
SAHIL JINDAL E10000) 1.78499 E10000) 1.78898 0.00%

2 Trade payables ageing schedule as on 314t March 2023

T

Qutstanding for fallowing pecdods from fue date of payment

Period

Mot Due

Less than 1year

1.2 Years

[2:3 vears More than 3 Years

Total

[ MSME

(i} Cthers

348

ahbl

L]

8498

1 .
] 0 [
|

{iii] Disputed duss- MSME
(1) Disputed dias - others

158:85

9548

6780

Total

|

3.48

651

109.47

] 99.48 158.85

3778

3 Trade payables ageing sthedule as on 31st March 2022

for following perieds from dus date of pay

Period

MNatDue

Less than 1year

1-2 Years

[2-3 vears [naere than 3 Years

Total

(i} MSNIE

Others

20,86

0

36473

jii] Disputed dues - MSME

{iv) Disputed dues - others

29.73

8543

13598 127.54

37REE

Total

50.59

85.43

13598 127.54

74341

4 Trade receivables ageing schedule asan 315t March 2023

Particulars

Mot Due

o m

for foli

g periods from

the due date of payme

Less than& maonths

& months- 1 Year

2-3 Years

More than 3 Years

Total

(i} Undisputed Trade Receivabl

5454

1-2 Years

-considered good

54,54

[ii] Undisputed Trade Receivables
-which have & significant
increase in credit risk

{iif) Undisputed Trade Receivables
- eredit Impaired

{ivh Disputed Trade Recejuables
~eonsidéred good

{v) Disputed Trade Receivables
-~ which have a significant
increase in credit risk

1,895.50

2,407.27

{wi} Disputad Trade Recelvablas
-creditimpaired




5 Trade recelvables sgeing schedule as on 314t March 2077

Particulars ] ding for following periods from the due date of payment
yeione Less than & months & months- 1 Year 1-2 Years ETw 2:3 Years Mare than 3 Years L
(i} Undlisputed Trade Recaivables STTET - 2824 - = -
-considersd good - - - = - Bl:12
(i} Undisputed Trade Receivables - - - - - s
- which have a significant = - 3 = =
increase incredit risk - - - - -
(i} Undisputed Trade Recelvables = - = > = =
- eredit impalred - - - - - = -
{iv] Disputed Trade Receivabiles . =
-tonsidered good - = - = 5
(v} Disputed Trade Receivables = - . 31585 7.81 202949
- which have a significant - - > - - - -
increase in credit risk = - - = - - 235315
(vi} Disputed Trade Recelvabiss - z * £ 2 %
- credit impaired = - - +

G Ratio Analysis
Various Ratios Para 6Y){xi) | |

Ratig Measured in [Numeratar [Denominatar 31.03.2023 l31.03.9022 Variante %
Settiernent of
lLang Tarm
Current ratin Curient assets Curcent fiabilities 1:27 G:24 037 Borrowings
e Total equity = ] et a3 D68 it
e e b piviees Svallable for debt sérvice Debi service N.A& HA MA
| Re=turn on Equity __ |Profitfar the period _ Axerage total equity 0.01 | . (1,99
Becreasein
Inventory tumaover ratio times Sale of products Average Invertory 1743 2048 16.43 Sdle of Products|
Trade raceivable turnover ratic times Revenus from operations Average trade receivahbles .12 4,12 512
Trade payable turnover ratio times Purchases Average trade payables {1.12 143 -0.88
Net capital turnover ratio times Nat iajes Average working capital 5,41 4.05 441
et profit ratio % Mt grofie Netsales 078 -178 032
Return on capital employed o6 Earning befare interest and tazes Capital employed N.A L MA
Return on investment [ e Ineome frem investments Weighted average of fnvestments : N.& hA LY |

7 Thi Campany has not been declared as a wilful defaulter by any lenderwho has powers to dedare = company as 3 wilful defaulter at any time during the financlal year or after the end of reporting period but before the data
& The company has not enter into ahy transactions during the year with comparies stuck off under section 218 of the Cornpanies Act, 2013 or Section 560 of the Companiss Act, 1956,
9 Therestrictions relsted to the numbar of Jayers 52 preseribed undes Campanies {Restriction on Number of Layers| Rules, 2017 do not apply to our company, not being: kaving any subsidiary.
10 The company has riot advancad or leaned or livested funds to any other persants) or entities, (ncluding foraign entities(intermediaries), with the understanding that tha intermediary shall;
1} Directly or indirectly lend or invest in otiver peisons of entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company [Ultimate Beneficiaries), ar
H} Provide any guarantse, security, or the-like to or on behali of the Ultimiste Bensficiaries,
11 The Company has not received any funds from any persan|s) arentitylias), Indluding farsign entities {Funding Barty} with the understanding {whether recarded in writing or cthefwise] that the Company shall;
1} Directly o inclirectly lend or invest in othier persons o ertiies identified in any manner whatsoever by o on behalf of the Funding Party [Ultimate beneficiaries], ar
I} Provide any guarantee, security of the (ike toor an behall of the Uitimate Beneficiaries.
11 The Company has net any such transaction which is not recorded in the baaks of accounts that has been surrendered or disclased a2 Incarme during the year in the tax assessments under the Incams Tax Act, 1961 {zuch as sea
13 The company has niot revalued any of its Progerty, Plant, and Equipment, o Intangibile assets during the yaar,
14 The company has not granted any Loans or Advances in the nature of loans ta promaters, directors, KMPs, and the related parties (as defined under the Companies Act, 2013), either severally orjointly with any other persan,

15 The Company has nat traded or invested in Crypto currency or Yirtual Currency during the financial year

16 Some balances of Trade Payables, Advances and Trade Recelvables are subject to-thelr Confirmation

17 Previousyear fipures have besn ¢ ped,/recasted rearranged, ified wherever corsidered necessary to rake them comparable.



JINDAL COTEX LIMITED

VILLAGE MANDIALA KALAN, PO BIJA, LUDHIANA

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2023

AS AT 315T AS AT 31ST |
BRARTICHLANS NOTEND. MARCH,2023 MARCH, 2022
ASSETS
Non-current assets
alProperty, Plant and Equipment 2 212.53 468.36
b)Capital work in progress ) - =
c)Other Intangibles assets 2 0.07 0.07
djFinancial Assets
i) Investments 3 112.32 110.82
ii) Loans 4 4,581.99 4,375.10
elOther non current assets 5 707.58 790.06
Total 5,614.49 5,744.42
Current assets
ajlnventories 6 13.98 13.98
b)Financial Assets
i)Trade receivable 7 16,350.66 16,702.19
ii)Cash and cash equivalents 8 5.34 11.35
iii)Other bank balances 9 2,90 2.90
iviLoans 10 - =
v)Other financial assets 11 - -
c)Current tax assets 12 19.40 9.87
d)Other current assets 13 1,652.31 2,131.55
Total 18,044.59 18,871.83
Total Assets 23,659.09 24,616.25
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
a)Equity Share Capital 14 4,500.31 4,500.31
b)Other Equity 15 14,058.95 12,957.38
c) Non-controlling Interest 16 5
Total 18,559.26 17,457.69
LIABILITIES
Non-current liahilities
ajFinancial Liabilities :
i}Borrowings 17 4,529.21 5,410.88
ii)Other Financial Liabilities 18 (665.40) (761.52)
b) Provisions 19 - -
c)Other non current liabilities 20 326.78 408.36
Total 4,190.60 5,057.73
Current liabilities
ajFinancial Liabilities
i)Borrowings 21 : L
ii)Trade payables 22 377.78 743.41
iif)Other Financial Liabilities 23 23.87 41.86
b)Other current liabilities 24 507.57 1,315.56
Total 909.23 2,100.83
Total Equity and Liabilities 23,659.09 24,616.25

Significant Accounting Folicies and Notes to Accounts

For and on behalf of the Board

Sandeep lJindal Kartar Chand Dhiman
Managing Director Director
DIN 01639743 DIN 05143805

PLACE ; LUDHIANA
DATE : 06.06.2023
UDIN:23539337BGTQRV1256

As per our report of even date attached
For K R Aggarwal & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN NO. 030088N

(KANIKA)
PARTNER

M.NO. 539337



JINDAL COTEX LIMITED

VILLAGE MANDIALA KALAN, PO BUA, LUDHIANA

CONSOLIDATED PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31st MARCH 2023
! (Rs. In Lakhs)
AS AT 315T AS AT 31ST
gy i NETE NG, MARCH,2023 MARCH,2022
I Revenue from Operations 26 243.70 1,524.59
Il Other Income 27 181,71 173.20
Il Total income(l+1) 425.40 1,697.79
IV EXPENSES
: Cast of materials consumed 28 - . 404,49
Furchases of stock-in-trade 23 43.57 34927
Change in inventories of finished goods, stock in trade and work -in-
progress 30 - 110.69
Employee benefit expense 31 18.26 282.10
Finance costs 32 120.97 90.32
Depreciation and amortisation expense 2 1.47 546.01
Other expnses 33 177.43 2,664.85
Total expenses(lV) 361.70 4,447.73
¥ Profit/(loss) before exceptional items and tax (111-1V) 63.70 (2,749.94)
VI  Exceptional items 34, 1,036.37 12,808 38
VIl Profit/(loss) before tax 1,100.07 10,158.45
VIIl  Tax expense
(1) Current tax = i
(2} Deferred tax - -
IX  Profit/{loss) for the period (VI-VIII) 1,100.07 10,158.45
X Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
(i) Net {loss)/gain on FVOC| equity securities 1.5 =
(i) Income tax effect
Al Total other comprehensive income 15 -
XH
Total Comprehensive Income for the period (1X+X!) {Comprising
Profit {Loss) and Other Comprehensive Income for the period) 1,101.57 10,158.45
-Net Profit for the period attributable to
Owners of the parent 1,101.57 10,158.45
Non-controlling interests - e
Other Comprehensive Income attributable to
Owners of the parent 1.50 =
Non-controlling interests
Total Comprehensive Income for the period
Owners of the parent 1,103.07 10,158.45
Non-controlling interests '
¥l Earnings per equity share (Basic and diluted ] a5
(1) Basic 245 21.57
(2} Diluted 2,45 22.57

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts 1te 44

For and on behalf of the Board

Sandeep Jindal Kartar Chand Dhiman
Managing Director Director
DIN 01639743 DIN 05143805

PLACE : LUDHIANA
DATE : 06.06.2023
UDIN:23539337BGTQRV1256

As per our report of even date attached
For K R Aggarwal & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN NQ. 030088N

(KANIKA)
PARTNER
M.NO. 539337



JINDAL COTEX LIMITED

VILLAGE MANDIALA KALAN, PO BUA, LUDHIANA

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT AS AT 31.03.2023

(Rs. In Lakhs)

PARTICULARS

Current Year

Previous year

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit before tax and Extra Ordinary Activities
Adjustment For: - '

Depreciation '

Loss on Sale of Fixed Asset

Interast Recejved

Fihance Cost

Sub Total

A.Operating Profit before working capital Changes
Adjustment For

Trade Receivables

Inventories

Increase /Decrease in current tax asset )

Increase /Decrease in ather current assets

Increase [Decrease in other financial assets

Inerease /Decrease in non current financial investment
Increase /Decrease in current financial loans

Increase /Decrease in other non current assets
Increase [Decrease in Non current financial loans
Increase /Decrease in other current financial Liabilities
Increase /Decrease in other current Liabilities

Increase /Decrease in other current provision

Increase /Decrease in Trade Payables

Increase /Decrease inother Non current financial Liabilities
Increase /Decrease in other Non current Liabilities
Sub Total

NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITES

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets

Sale of Fixed Assets

Interest Received

Other QCI Income

Sub Total

MNET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITES

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from long term borrowings/ Financial Liablity
Finance Cost

Sub Total

MET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Net increase/(decrease) in cash & Cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and Cash Equivalent at beginning of year

Cash and Cash Equivalent at the end of year

1,100.07
1.47
(181.71)
120.97
(59.286)
1,040.81
351.53
{9.53)
479.25
(1.50)
82.48
(206.89)
(17.99)
(807.99)
(365.63)
96.12
(81.58)
(481.74)
559.07
254.37
181.71
1.50
437.57
437.57
(881.67)
(120.87)
(1,002.64)
(1,002.64)
(6.00)
14,25
8.25

10,158.45
546.01
(172.10)
90.32
464,23
10,622.68
114.18
120,97
{6.64)
{7.42)
241
1.36
82.49
(281.05)
{5.38)
804.42
(136.00)
86.59
{81.58)
694.36
11,317.03
4,346.43
172.10
4,518.53
4,518.53
(15,841.17)
(90:32)
(15,931.49)
(15,931.49)
{95.91)
110,15
14.25

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts 1to 44

For and on behalf of the Board

Sandeep Jindal Kartar Chand Dhiman
Managing Director Director
DIN 01639743 DIN 05143805

PLACE : LUDHIANA
DATE : 06.06.2023
UDIN:23539337BGTQRV1256

As per our report of even date attached

For K R Aggarwal & Associates

Chartered Accountants
FRN NO. 030088N

[KANIKA)
PARTNER
M.NO. 539337



JINDAL COTEX LIMITED

Consolidated Statement of changes in equity for the period ended 31 March 2023

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Attributable to the equity holders of the parent

Reserves and surplus

Fareign Capital
; Share Retained currency General P y Securities !
Issued capital : p : Redemption : Total Equity
forfeited earnings Translation reserve Premium :
i Reserve :
Reserve

Asat 1 April 2022 4,500.31 (9,828.24) - - 22.785.58 17.457.65
Issue of share capital - - - - - - -
Dividends - = = - - -
4,500.31 (9,828.24) - - - 21,785.58 17,457.65
Profit for the period 1,101.57 - - - - 1,101.57
Other Comprehensive Income - £ - - - - -
Transfer to Retained Earning s - =
Total comprehensive income - 1,101.57 - = = 5 1,101.57
Grand Total as at 31 March 2023 4,500.31 (8,726.66) - - - 22,785.58 18,559.23




JINDAL COTEX LIMITED

1 STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCCUNTING POLICIES:
[} BACKGROUND:

"Jindal Cotex Limited (*thé Company") is public limited entity incorporated in India, having its registered office at
Village Madiala Kalan, PO Bija, Ludhiana. '

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial
statements. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

Ill BASIS OF PREPARATION:
i Compliance with ind AS

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS )as per
Companies Indian Accounting Standard Rules, 2015 notified under section 133 of the Companies Act,2013 (the Act)
and other relevant provisions of the Act,

The accounts of the Company have been prepared on going concern basis and historical cost basis excepl certain
financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value and defined benefit plans- assels measured at fair value.

i Rounding of amounts

All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs as per the

requirement of Schedule 11|, unless otherwise stated.

Current/Non-current classification :

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per Company's normal operating cycle and

other criteria set out in the Schedule il to the Act.

iv Property, plant and equipment )
Freehold land is carried at historical cost. All other items of property, plant and equipment are slated at historical cost
less depreciation and impairment, if any. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items. On transition to Ind AS, the Company has adopted optional exemption under Ind AS 101 to
measure Property, Plant and Equipment at previous GAAP carrying value.

v Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value

Pursuant to the enactment of the companies Act 2013 the Company has applied the estimated Useful lives as

specified in schedule |l . Accordingly the unamortized carrying value is being Depreciated over the revised/remaining

useful lives.

Intangible assets

Computer software are stated at cost, less accumulated amortization and impairment ,if any

Impairment of Non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that any property, plant and

equipment and intangible assets or group of asseats, called cash generating units (CGU) may be impaired. If any such

indication exists the recoverable amount of 2n asset or CGU is estimated to determine the extent of impairment, if

any. When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual assets, the Company estimates the

recoverable amount of the (CGU) to which the asset belongs.

ii

v

vi

An impairment loss is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss to the extent, asset's carrying amount exceeds
its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset's fair value less cost of disposal and value in
use. Value in use is based on the estimatec future cash flows, discounted to their present value using pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current markel assessments of the time value of money and risk specific to the assets.

The impairment loss recognized in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of
recoverable amount.
viii INVENTORIES

Raw materials and stores, work in progress, traded and finished goods are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost of raw materiais and stores & spares at the weighted average cost, Cost of work in progress
and finished goods comprises direct materials, direct labour and an appropriate proportion of variable and fixed
overhead expenditure, the latter being allocated on the basis of normal operating capacity. Cost of inventories also
include all other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present |losation and condition. Costs of purchased
inventory are determined after deducting rebates and discounts.

ix Borrowing costs
(refer note 17of Financial Statements)



JINDAL COTEX LIMITED

x Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and the amount can be
reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognized for future operating losses.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure required to settle
the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. A present obligation that arises from past events where it is
neither probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle nor a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be
made, is disclosed as a contingent liability. Contingent liabilities are also disclosed when there is a possible obligation
arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non -occurrence of one
or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company. Contingent assets are not recognized
in financial statements since this may result in the recognition of income that may never be realized. However, when
the realization of income is virtually cerlain, then the related asset is not a contingent asset and is recognized.

xi Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivables. Amounts disclosed as revenue
are inclusive of excise duty and nel of returns, trade allowances, rebates and value added Taxes. The Company
recognhizes revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured: it is probable that future economic
benefits will flow to the entity and specific criteria have been met for each of the company's activities as described
below. The company bases its estimates on historical results, taking into consideration the type of customer, the type
of transaction and specific of each arrangement.

Timing of recognition-The company manufactures and sells hosiery knitwears,cotton yarn/blended yarn. Revenue
from sales are recognized when significant risk and rewards of ownership of the goods has been transferred to the
buyer and entity does not have the effective control over the goods sold,

Accounting for Taxes on Income

Provision for current tax is made in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax law applicable for the relevant
year. Deferred tax asset/liability is created only 10 the extent there is virtual certainty that future taxable income will be
available against which such deferred tax asse! can be realized. As their is no virtual certaintaty available So differed
tax assets/ Liability not created.
In terms of the Guidance Note on “Accounting for Credit available in respect of Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT)
under the Income Tax Act, 1961" issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, MAT credit is recognized
as an asset only to the extent there is a convincing evidence that the company will be paying regular income tax
during the specified period:

xiii Cash and cash equivalents :
For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand,
other bank balances.

xiv Offsetting financial instruments
Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there is a legally
enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realize the
asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

xv Employee Benefits
{a) Short-Term Employee benefiis
Employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering services are classified as short term employee
benefits and are recognized in the period in which the employee renders the related services.
(b) Post-employment benefits

*i

The Company provides for gratuity for employees in India as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Employees who
are in continuous service for a pericd of 5 years are eligible for gratuity. The amount of gratuity payable on
retirement/termination is the employeses last drawn basic salary per month computed proportionately for 15 days
salary multiplied for the number of years of service

The liability on account of compensated absences 1.e. leave with wages is accounted for on the basis of unutilized
leave standing to the credit of the employee at the close of the year.

Since company has not conducted actuarial valuation of employee benefits during the previous years, hence Ind AS
19, Employee Benefits is not applied.

Borrowings

Amortization of processing fees of term loans has not been done as required by Ind AS, since accounts of the
company has been classified as NPA before the transition date as per Ind AS.

Since all the accounts of the company has been declared Sub-standard over a period of time, the banks have
started recovery action under SARFAESI Act. In the absence of any information on interest on outstanding dues fo
the bank, the provision of interest has not been made by the company.

RV



JINDAL COTEX LIMITED

xvil Financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recegnized when a Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instruments.
initial Recognition:
Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss and ancillary costs related to borrowings) are added to or
deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss are recognized immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Classification and Subsequent Measurement: Financial Assets

The Company classifies financial assets as subsequently measured at amortized cost, fair value through other
comprehensive income ("FVOCI") or fair value through profit or loss ("FVTPL") on the basis of following:

« The entity's business model for managing the financial assets and

= The contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

Amortized Cost:

A financial asset shall be classified and measured at amortized cost if both of the following conditions are met:

= The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in order to collect
contractual cash flows and

+ The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount ouistanding.

Fair Value through OCI: .
A financial asset shall be classified and measured at fair value through OCI if both of the following conditions are
met:

* The financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash
flows and selling financial assets and
- the contractual terms of the financia! asset give rise on speczfed dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
Fair Value through Profit or Loss:
A financial asset shall be classified and measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured
at mortised cost or at fair value through OCL
All recognized financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortized cost or fair value,
depending on the classification of the financial assets,
Classification and Subsequent Measurement: Financial liabilities:
Financial liabilities are classified as either financial liabilities at FVTPL or ‘other financial liabilities".
Financial Liabilities at FVTPL. '
Financial liabilities are classified as at F\VTPL when the financial liability is held for frading or are designated upon
initial recognition as FVTPL:
Gains or Losses on liahilities held for trading are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
Other Financial Liabilities:
Other financial liabilities (including borrowings and trade and other payables) are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest method.
The effective interest method is a method of calcuiating the amortized cost of a financial liability and of allocating
interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments (including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the effective interest
rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the financial liability, or (where.
appropriate) a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.
Impairment of financial assets:

Financial assets, other than those at FVVTPL, are assessed for indicators of impairment at the end of each reporting
period. The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expecied credit losses associated with ifs assets. The
impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk. In case of
trade receivables, the Company Follows the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109 — Financial Instruments for
recognition of impairment loss

allowance. The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. The
Compaﬁy caloulates the expected credit losses on trade receivables using a provision matrix on the basis of its
historical credit loss experience.

Derecognition of financial assets:

The Company derecognizes a financial asset whan the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or
when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another
party. If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues
to control the transferred asset, the Compzany recognizes its retained interest in the asset and an associated liability
for amounts it may have to pay. If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a
transferred financial asset, the Company continues to recognize the financial asset and also recognizes a
collateralized borrowing for the proceeds recsived. -



JINDAL COTEX LIMITED

xviii Critical Accounting Judgment and Key of Estimation Uncertainty

Xix

The preparation of financial statemenis requires the use of accounting estimates which, by definition, will seldom
equal the actual results. Management also needs io exercise judgment in applying the Company's accounting
policies.

This note provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judgment or complexity, and of items
which are more likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates and assumptions turning out to be different than
those originally assessed. Detailed information about each of these estimates and judgments is included in relevant
notes together with information about the basis of calculation for each affected line item in the financial statements.
Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating
decision maker [CODM]. The managing commitiee is considered to be the ‘Chief Operating Decision Maker' (CODM)
as defined in IND AS 108. The Operating Segment is the level at which discrete financial information is available.
The CODM allocates resources and assess parformance at this level, The Group has Operating segments
comprising of Textile and Wind Mill.



JINDAL COTEX LIMITED

PROPERTY ,PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(Rs. In Lakhs)

S Particulars Gross Block . Depreciaton Net Block
No 31st March Addition during | Sale during the 31st March 31st March Addition during Deduction 31st March 31st March 31st March
2022 the year year 2023 2022 the year during the year 2023 2023 2022
2|(i}) PROPERTY ,PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
1|Land 409.64 : 241.17 168.47 - » - 168.47 409.64
2|Factory Building 5 4 . - 0.00 0.00 (0.00) (0.00)
3|Building 21.09 - 20.10 0.98 8.44 8.44 0.00 0.98 12.65
AlPlant & Machinery (0.00) - (0.00} {0.54) (0.54) - 0.54
5|Weigh Bridge & scales (0.00) - - (0.00) {0.00) (0.00) 0.00 0.00
6|Elactrical Installations (0.00) - - (0.00) 0.00 0.00 (0.00) (0.00)
7|Office Equipments 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 (0.00) (0.00)
8|Computers 101,63 101,63 96.59 96.59 5.04 5.04
9]Scooter 0.92 | 0,92 0.48 0.06 Q.54 0.38 0.4
10| Furniture & Fixtures > = {(0L00} (0.00) 0.00 .00
11| Wind will 657.48 657.48 6524.58 624.58 22,90 32.80
12|Wehicles 5.45% E: b.45 3.07 0.79 3.87 2.58 4.36
13|Cars 4.30 - - 4.80 2.66 .62 3.28 i 2.14
TOTAL 1,202.01 - 261.28 940.74 735.29 1.47 8.44 728.32 211.87 467.71
2|(ii) INTANGIBLE ASSET
1| Trademarks 1.34 - 1.34 1.27 = 1.27 0,07 0.07
2| ERP Software 13.17 - - 1ZAT 12.24 - - 12.24 0.66 0.66
TOTAL 14.51 b 14.51 13.51 - - 13.51 0.73 0.73
GROSS TOTAL(i+i) 1,216.52 - 261.28 955.25 748.80 1.47 8.44 741.83 212.60 468.44




HINDAL COTEX LIMITEDNotes on Financial statement for the year ended 31.03.2023

As at 31 March 2023
3 Financial Assets
Investments ( Long Term )
i) Associate company

As at 31 March 2022

M/s Himachal Textile Park Ltd 8.85 8.85
88500 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each fully paid up '

i) (Quoted -Fully paid up Jother than Subsidaries
Investment at fair value through profit or loss
Baroda Pioneer PSU Equity Fund 3.47 1,97
{20000 Growth Equity Fund @ Rs. 10 each)

ili) Member's Contribution
Contribution to HTPL against Building 100.00 100,00
Total 112.32 110.82

1 Market Value of Quoted Investment ! 3.47 1.97

2 Aggregate amount of Ungquoted Investment 108.85 108.85

3 Aggregate amount of Total Investment 112.32 110.82

Note : Quoted investments are valued at market value as on 31-03-2021. All other investments are valued at cost.

4 Loans

a) Security Deposit 5755 57.55

b} Loans and Advances to Related Parties 302.63 199.56

¢} Others . 4,221.80 4,117.95
Total : 4,581.59 4,375.10

5 Other Non-Current Assets
Prepaid Expensellnd AS)

a) Prepaid Expense 330.37 412.85

b} Others .

b) Tuf Claim Receviveable FE2d 377.21
Total 707.58 790.06
CURRENT ASSETS

6 Inventories
{As taken, valued and approved by management)

a) Raw Materials = 5

b} Work-in-Progress - =

¢) Finished Goods/ Stock in Trade r :

d) Waste Stock =

e) Store, Spares, Dyes & Chemicals & Packing Material 13.98 13.98
Total : 13.98 13.98

Inventories are valued at cost or net realizable value, whichever is lower. The cost in respect of the various items of

inventory is computed as under:
- In case of raw material at actual cost determined on FIFQ basis plus direct expenses.

- In case of Stores and spares at weighted average cost.

- In case of Waork in process at raw material cost plus appropriate proportion of direct labour and overheads.
- In case of finished goods at raw material cost plus conversion cost and appropriate proportion of overheads. .
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FINANCIAL ASSETS
7 Trade receivables
a) Outstanding for a period less than six months 16,130.74

16,130.74
from the date they are due for payment
b) Outstanding for a period more than six months 2,461.81 2,959.27
from the date they are due for payment
Sub Total 18,592.55 119,090.01
Less provision for doutful bad debts 2,241.89 2,387.82
Total ] 16,350.66 16,702.19
-8 Cash and Cash Equivalents
a) Balance with bhanks 2.89 11.09
. b) Cash-in-Hand 2.46 0.26
c) Chegue In Hand : = -
Total : 5.34 11.35
9 Other bank balances
Fixed dep'osit (having original maturity more than 3 months
but less than 12 months) 2.80 2.90
Total 2.90 2.90
10 Loans
Advances to employees :
Total - -
11 Other Financial assets _
a) Interest accrued but not received ~ =
Total % i
12 Current tax assets
Advance Income Tax TDS/TCS 15.40 9.87
Total 19.40 9.87
13 Other current assets |
a) Prepaid expense(ind AS) 82.47 82.47
b) Advance to Suppliers e 440.68
c) Prepaid Insurnace & Expenses - 0.21
d) Balance with Excise and Taxation Dept 21.65 63.07
e) Rent Receivable ; 0.44
) Others advances 1,548.18 1,544.68
' Total 1,652.31 2,131.55
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EQUITY AND LIABILITIES As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022
14 Equity Share Capital
Authorised, issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital and par value per share

Authorised :

60,00,0000 EQUITY SHARES OF RS, 10/- EACH 6,000.00 6,000.00
Total 6,000.00 6,000.00
Issued, subscribed and fully paid up

45003140(previous year 45003140} equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up 4,500.31 4,500.31
Add:- Share Foreited

Total ; 4,500.31 4,500.31

SHAREHOLDERS HOLDING MORE THAN 5% SHARES

Asat 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022
NAME OF PERSON ! % held Mo. of Share : % held Mo. of Shares
*Ramesh Kumar Jindal 5:86 2636008 5.86 2636008
ARajinder Kumar Jindal 5,50 24770532 550 2477052
Clareville Capital Opportunities Master Fun 9.94 4475000 9.24 4475000
Shri Ram Insight Share Brokers Ltd. 8.66 3898961 8.66 3898961

Foot Notes :-

~ As per family arrangement, these persons have relinguished all their rights in respect of their entire shareholdings in the company in
favour of Sh, Sandeep Jindal. Since these shares are pledged with banks/ARC at the mament, the permission has been applied and is
being sought from them for transfer of shares in the name of Sh, Sandeep Jindal.

As per records of the Company, including its Register of Members and other declarations received from them regarding beneficial
interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownership of shares

31.03.2023 31.03.2022
(Equity share issued as Bonus share on 04.7.2008( in no.) 4,801,596 4,801,596

Rights, prefrence and restrictions attaching to each class of shares

(i) Equity Shares: The company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs. 10/- per share. Each holders of equity shares
present is entitled to have one vote upon show of hands and upon a poll every member entitled to vote and present in person or by
proxy shall have one vote, for every share held by him.

(ii} The profits of the Company subject to any special rights relating thereto éreated or authorised to be created shall be divisible among
the members in proportion to the amount of Capital paid up or credited as paid up o the shares held by them respectively.

{iii) The Company in general meeting may declare a dividend to be paid to the members according to their respective rights and interests
in the profits and may fix the time for payment

{iv} Dividend shall be paid by the Company in respect of any share only to the registered holder of such share or to his order or to his
banker.

{v) Inthe event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive the realized value of the assets of
the Company, remaining after payment of all preferential dues. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares
held by the shareholders.

Reconciliation of the Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year.

At the beginning of the year 4,500.31 4,500.31
Shares issued during the year =
Outstanding at the end of year 4,500.31 4,500.31

15 Other Equity
i} Retained Earnings
Balance as per Last Balance sheet (9,828.24) {19,986.68)
Add- Foreign Currency Translation Reseve Transfer to P&L

Adjustment of Inter company profit
Add/Less :Profit/Loss for the Year ‘ 1,101.57 10,158.45

Total (8,726.66) (9,828.24)

ii] Foreign Currency Translation Reserve
Add Received during the year

Total

iii) Securities Premium Reserve 22,785.58 '22,785,58
Add Received during the year
Total 22,785.58 22,785.58
Total ether equity(i+ii+iii) 14,058.95 12,957.38

16 Non-controlling interest
EQUITY SHARES OF RS. 10/- EACH
Share of Profit /(Loss) i )
Total : .
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Non Current Liabilities {Rs. In Lakhs)
Financial Liabilities As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022

17 Borrowings
1. Term Loans From Banks (Secured)

c) Corporation Bank (i.e Union Bank ) 1.222.69 1,222.69
2} Punjab And Sind Bank 284.64 284.64
f] Central Bank of India - 130.00
o) Phoenix Trust - 125.92
h) OTS Punjab & Sind Bank (18.00) -

i} OTS Union Bank (30.00) ; =

i) Corporation bank OTS (i.e Union Bank) (289.00)

k) Interest Payable On FDR 518.93 . 518.53
Total (1) 1,6858.26 2,282.19

2. Others Unsecured

a) FDR Deposits from Public 1.149.48 1,185.05
b) Loans and advances from related parties 1,554.97 1,798.14
¢) From Others 95.50 145.50
Total (2) 2,839.95 3,128.69

Total(1+2) 4,529.21 5,410.88

*Maturity profile and repayment schedule of principal/interest on secured loan is not possible to determine by the
company as accounts with banks slipped into sub standard category after restructuring , Hence banks has recailed the
entire outstanding and started recovery action under SARFESI Act.

" 1({c&d) Borrowing from Corporation Bank (i.e Union Bank)is secured by way of Ist Pari Passu charge on the Fixed Assets of the
Company and 2nd charge ‘on the Current Assets of the Company and the company has submitted one time settlement
proposal to the bank which is pending with the bank,

1 (e} Borrowing From Punjab and Sind Bank is secured by way of exclusive charge on Windmill purchased out of the These
borrowing and the company has submitted cne time settlement proposal to the bank which is pending with the bank.

~1(f} Cental bank of India and Phoenix ARC accounts settied under OTS during the year under consideration and the banks
have issued no dues certificate after clearance of OTS amount.

1(g} Since accounts of the company slipped into sub standard category after restructuring , Hence banks has recalled the
entire outstanding and started recovery action under SARFESI Act. Provision for Interest has not been provided for the
Financial Year 2022-23
All Secured Loans have also been guarantesd by following promoters & directors 's of the Company :-

i 5h.5andeep lindal
ii Sh, Yash Paul Jindal
il Sh. Rajinder jindal
iv Sh. Ramesh Jindal
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2(a) The company has received/accepted the deposits from General Public in shape of FDR for different time frames for

2(b&e)

18

20

22

maturity. Due to financial constraints, the company has not able to repay the deposits within the schedule time period.
The Company applied to the Company Law Beard for deferment of repayment of deposits vide its order no, C.P..NO.
25/5/2013-CLB Dt. 23.12.2013 and has deferrad the repayments of deposits. The company Law Board has reconstituted
as National Company Law Tribunal. NCLT constitute a hardship committee & company will also repay Rs. S lacs on
quarterly basis through hardship meeting . Since the company is facing liquidity crunch & not able to make payments to
FDR holder as per CLB order.

Provision for Interest on FDR has not been provided for the Financial Year 2022-23

All the unsecured loan received from related parties & others are repayabla aftar 12 months from the date of squaring up
bank dues. However the company reserve the right to prepay It.

Other Financial Liabilities

Loans & Advances

a) Loans and advances from related parties (579.34) (663.03)
b) From Others : (86.06) (98.49)
Total (665.40) {761.52)
Provisions

a) Provision for Gratuity -
b) Provision for Leave with Wages -

Total : -
Other Non-current Liabilities 2

a) From Related Party : 278.89 348.51
b) Fram Other 47.89 59,85
Total 326.78 408.36

Current Liabilities

Financial Liabilities

Borrowings

From Banks

UCO Bank - -
From Others . £ =

Total & &

Trade Payables
a) Due to Micro and small Enterprises -

b) Due to others 377.78 743.41

Total 377.78 743.41

Note : The Company has not received any cormmunication from any of its suppliers/ service providers in response to
letters issued by the Company, confirming whethar or not they are registered under the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006. In the absence of any positive confirmation from the suppliers/ service providers, the
information as required to be disclosed under the Micra, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 could
not be determined.
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23 Other Financial Liabilities
2) Deposit due with in one year -

o) Due to Employess 23.87 41.86
c) Chegues under reconciliation g .
Total 23.87 41.86

24 Other current Liabilities

a) Statutory dues payables 61.11 71.39
b) Electricity Expense Payable 162.27 162.27
c) Rent Payable 1.20 1.68
d) Expense Payable 0.02 0.15
e) Government Dues Payable 88.01 88.87
f) Professional Tax Payable 0.04 001
g) Advance from Customers 96.36 906.72
h) Audit Fee Payable 1.28 ' 2.89
i) Deferred Income (Ind AS) ; 81.58 81.58
) Director Remuneration Payable 7.20 -

k) Advance Against Land 8.50 -

Total - 507.57 1,315.56

25 Provisions
a) Provision for Employee benefits

Total = =
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(Rs. In Lakhs)

26 Revenue from operations As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022
Sale of products 243.70 1,524.59
Total 243.70 1,524.59

26.1 Particulars of Sale of Products

Electricity

Flex Sheet - -
Yarn - 801.53
Fabrics = -
Other 24370 367.42
Chemicals . ;  355.64
Total -~ 243,70 1,524.59

27 Other Income

Interest income 0.16 0.46
Lease Rent - 1.10
Interest Income(Ind AS) 99.97 '90.05
Others Income (Ind AS) 81.58 _ 81.58
Prior Period Income : -

Total 181.71 173.20

28 Cost of materials consumed

Opening stock . - - 173
Add : Purchases (Net) 43.57 392.76
Less: Closing Stock - -

Total ) 43.57 404.49

28.1 Detail of cost of Material Consumed
Fiber = 404.49

Total = 404.49
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285 Purchases of stock-in-trade

Siatements for the year ended 31.03.2023

Yarn = "
Fabric = n
Flex Sheet - =
Chemical 43.57 349.27
Total 43.57 349.27
30 Change in inventories of finished goods,
stock in trade and work -in-progress
A) Opening stock
Work-in-Progress 05,14
Finished Goods / Stock in Trade . 14.98
Waste Stock 0.57
Sub Total A 5 110.69
B) Closing Stock
Work-in-Progress - -
Finished Goods / Stock in Trade * .
Waste Stock - -
Sub Total B : :
TOTAL ( A-B ) 2 110.69
31 Employee benefit expense
Salary, Wages and other Allowances 18.25 272.19
Contribution to Provident and other funds - 5.87
Staff Welfare Expenses 0.01 4.04
Total 18.26 282.10
32 Finance cost
Bank Charges 0.12 0.02
Other Interest 24.73 3.70
Interest Expenses (Ind AS) 96.12 86.59
Total 120.97 90.32
33 Other expenses
a) Manufacturing Expenses
Packing Material - 4.68
Power and Fuel - 482.17
Store Consumption 2.76 1.36
Repair and Maintenance - 7.78
Other Manufacturing Expenses - 0.28
Total (a) 2.76 496.27
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b) Administrative & Other Expenses

Loading & unloading

Fee & Taxes

Travelling & Conveyance
Telephone & Internet Expenseas
Printing and Stationary

Rent Rates & Taxes

Payments to auditors

Legal & Professional Charges
Insurance Charges

Misc. Expenses

Repair & Maintenance

Director Remuneration

Other Expenses (Ind AS)
Demand & Penalty

Charity and Donation

Interest on Late payment of GST/TDS
Interest on Penalty

Loss on sale of Assets

Total (b)

c) Selling Expenses

33.1

34

Advertisement Expenses
Rebate and Discount

Freight Carriage and outward
Total ©

Total (a+b+c)

Payment to Auditors
Statutory Audit Fee
Company Law Matters
Reimbursement of expenses
Total

Exceptional [tems

Income on One Time Settlement
Provision of Bad Debts W/ Back
Previous Year Expenses
Previous Year Incomes

Total

. 3.48
6.90 15.71
0.21 15.23
0.45 1.02
0.18 027
1.20 1.20
0.32 0.42

25.87 5.19
0.02 0.89
4.29 1.84
0.21 1.05
7.50 7.50

82.48 82.47

25.09 5.02
9.48 3
9.76 .

< 2,019.84
173.97 2,161.13
0.54 0.45
. 2.53
0.17 4.47
0.71 7.45
177.43 2,664.85
0.30 0.30
0.03 x
b 0.12
0.32 0.42
. 12,909.80
145.93
(3.94) (1.41)
894.39 -
1,036.37 12,908.38
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35 EARNINGS PER SHARE

03.2023

(Rs. In Lakhs)

PARTICULARS

31.03.2023 31.03.2022
i} Net Profit after tax as per Statement of Profit & Loss attributahle to Equity Shareholders 110157  10,158.45
i1} Weighted Aversge number of equity shares used as denorminator far calculating ERS 450 450
iii} Basic Earnings per share 2.45 22.57
iv} Diluted Earnings per share 2.45 22.57
v} Face Value per equity share 10 10

36 information Related to Relating Party Transaction As Per IND AS -

202213
_A) Associate Concerns
Himachal Textile Park Limited

B} Subsidiary Co,

lindal International FZE(foreign subsidany)

) Key Manasement Personnel

Mr. Sandeep Jindal (MDD

D) KMP or their relatives are influence or con
Jindal Cyeles Pyl Lid

Jindal Medicot Limited

Jindal Specialty Textiles Limited

Jindal-Fine Industries

Leader Cveles 1td

Hndal Infomedia Pyt Ltd

Jindal Holdings & Investment Limited

Findal Technotex Limited

Ii) Relatives of Kev Management Personnel
Mrs. Manu Jindal

Mr. Yash Paul Jindal
Mr, Ramesh Jindal
Mr. Rajinder lingal

Transactions with Related party

24, issued by Institute of Chartered Aceountants of India is given below:

2021-12
A} Associate Concerns
Himachal Textile Park Limited

B} Subsidiary Co.

Jindal International FZE(fareign subsidary)

) Ke nagenient Personnel
Mr. Bandeep Jindal (M)

D) KMP or their relatives are influence pr ©
Jindal Cyeles Pyt Ltd

Jindal Medicot Limited

Tindal Specialty Textiles Limited

Jindal Fine Industries

Leader Cycles Lid

Jindal Infomedia Pyt Lid

Jindal Holdings & Invesiment Limited
Poonam Enterprises

Jindal Technotex Limited

ontrol the enterprises

Relatives of [Key Management Personnel
Mrs, Manu Jindal

Mr. Yash Paul'Jindal

Mr. Ramesh Jindal

Mr. Rajinder Jindal

(Rs. In Lakhs)

irticulars Subsidaries Key Management Personnel| KMP or their relatives are Relatives of Key
' 31 st March 318t Mareh 31 st March 31 st March 31 st March 31 st March 315t Mareh | 31 st March
2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022 2023 2022
Lease Rent lncome - - - - - (.88 - -
Lease Rent Expenses - - - " 1.20 1.20) - -
Director Rémuneration - - T.50 Tl - c = =
Remuneration - i 3 - = 5 5.81 651
Loun Advance 706,99
Loan Repayviments i - - - - = = 41,82 97 04
Eleetricity Exp reimbursement - - - - - 70,86 - -
Purchase of goods - - - - - 48 38 - -
Sale of Goods - - - - - 3331 - -

3

=~

(1) Management has identified twa reportable business sesments. namely

Segment Information as required by Ind AS-108 “Operating Segments” issued by the [CAI

and compited an the basis of the financial statements is as under -

- Textile: — Production/Trading of Acrylie Yarn. Polyester Vi, Polyfooiton Blended Yam, Cotton Yam. Blended Yarms, Kaitted cloth, & Fles Sheet

- Energy Generation: - Generation ol Energy from Wind Mill

Segntents have been identified and reported taking g nccount the pature of

() Information about Primary Business Segments

products,

{Rs. in Lalkhs)

Textile Wind Mill Total |
2022-23 2(12:-12 2492223 2021-22 2022-23 2021-22

Revenue:
External (Net ol Excise) 243 70 1.524.59 - 24370 1,524.59
Inter-seement = = = :
Total Revenue 243.70 1.524 59 " 243.70 1,524 59
Result: - -|
Segment Result 1,100.07 10,158.45 - - 1.100.07 10,158 45
Unallpeated Expenditure - = -
Profit before Tax 1 20157 10, 15845 = 118157 1015845
Provision for Tax/Adjustment of tax for - -
Earlier Years . ¢ - = -
|_E'°rn!it After Tax LIDLST | 1045845 = - L HH.57 115845
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i Textie Wind Mill Total
Particulars 2022-23 2021-22 2022-23 2021-22 2022-23 2021-22
Seement Assels 23.626.21 24 F83 40 32.87 32,87 23,659,029 24 616,27
Segment Liabilities 4,795 14 6833 87 304,69 304 69 5.099 83 7.158.56
Capital Expenditure - - - - - -
Depreciation 1.47 :'1-!»(_1;!}1_ - - 143 546.01

38 |n the opinian of the Board, current assets, loans and advances have a value in the ordinary course of business at least equal to that stated
it the balance sheet and adequate provisions have been made for all known lizbilities and depreciation in the books of accounts.

39 Debit o Credit Balsnce on what so ever accounts are subject to canfirmation from parties.

4il CONTIGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS | (Rs. in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
{ Tao the extent not provided for)

{#} Contigent Liabilities

i) Duly saved upan procurement of machinery pending fulfifiment of export abligation 3.06 5.06
i} Corporate Guarantee given to Banks for grant of Term Loan and CC Linuts to Jindal Medicot Limited &
Jindal Specialy Textiles Limited . 32.756.30 32.756.39
(I) Commitments 2 -
i) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be exeeuted on cupital and not provided for - 886345
TOTAL 32,761.45 41,624.90

41 Pending Liegal Cases - >
1, The Company filed an appeal before the Hon’ble Securities Appellate Tribunal (“SAT”) against the SEBI order dated 23.01.2020. The SAT
pronounced the judgement dated 23 02.2023 and reduced the penally against the Company o Rs. 25 lakh and Rs. 10 lakh against Mr,
Sundeep Jindal. But the penalty on Mr. Rajinder Jindal and My Yash Paul Jindal remained the same, Further The Company has paid the
penalty 1 this regard.

3 The campany has filed writ petition agamst the application made by State Bank of India for decalring the company as willful defaulter, The

42 The Company has accumulated losses of Rs, 86.26 Crores which has <roded its peak level net worth, Based on the detailed evaluation of the
current situation & plans formulated, management is contident pf vaising adequate finance and rescheduling its debt. Therefore, the

management s of the view that the company will realize its assels und discharge the liabilities in the normal course of business.

l'aking into account the above faets, the Anancial statements huve been prepared on the basis that the company isa going concern.

For and on behalf of the Board As per our report of even date attached
For K R Agzarwal & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN NO, 030088N

Sandeep Jindal Kartar Chand Dhiman
Managing Divector Director
_DIN 01639743 DIN 05143805
Place : Ludhiana {ICANIICAY
DATE: 06.06.2023 : PARTNER

UDIN:Z3539337BGTQRV1Z56 M.NO. 539337




44 Schedule -1ll Reporting of Jindal Cotex Limited

1 Disclosure of Shareholding of Promoters in Equity Shares.

Ag At As At ’
% change during the
Promoter Name - 31st March 2023 31st March 2022 v
Number of}% of holding  |[Number of sha % of hq]dingi ok
YASH PAUL JINDAL & SONS . 262842 0.5836 262642 0.5836 0.00%
SANDEEP JINDAL & SONS HUF . 205758 0.6572 285759 06572 0.00%
GEETA JINDAL 182 0,0004 162 0.0004 0.00%
VIDYAWANTI] JINDAL 1550 0.0034 1550 0.0034 0.00%
SANDEEP JINDAL 150630 0.3347 150630 0.3347 0.00%
RAJINDER KUMAR JINDAL 2477052 5.5042 2477052 55042 0.00%
REEN PRABHA JINDAL 162 D,0004 162 0.0004 0.00%
RAMESH KUMAR JINDAL 2636008 58574 2636008 58574 0.00%
YASH PAUL JINDAL 1078438 43962 1978438 4.3962 0.00%
JAGDISH RAI JINDAL 16046 0.0377 16948 0.0377 0.00%
AMAN JINDAL 844050 1.8755 844050 1.8755 0.00%
SAHIL JINDAL 816000 1.7999 810000 1.7999 0.00%

2 Trade payables ageing schedule as on 31st March 2023

Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Period Mot Due  |Less than 1 yed1-2 Years 2-3Years |Maore than 3 Years Total
(i) MSME 2 : 5 / d i
(i) Others: i i 3.48 .51 0 0 0 9.98
{iii) Disputed dues - MSME - - - - - - !
{iv) Disputed duss - others - - 10947 99.48 158.85 367.80
Total 3.48 6.51 109.47 99.48 158.85 377.78

3 Trade payables ageing schedule as on 31st March 2023

Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Period Not Due  |Less than 1 yegl-2 Years 2-3Years |Morethan 3 Years Total
(i} MSME - ; & = =
(i} Others 20.85 243,86 0 8] 8] 364.73
{ill) Disputed dues - MSME - - - - - -
(iv]) Disputed dues - others 29.73 - 85.43 135.98 127.54 378.68
Total 50.59 343.86 85.43 135.98 127.54 743.41
4 Trade receivables ageing schedule as on 31st March 2023
Particulars | Qutstanding for following periods from the due date of payment
NotDte | Lessthan6 | 6 months-1 More than 3
months Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Years
(i} Undisputed Trade Receivablas - 54.54 - - -

-considered good - - = i = =
{ii} Undisputed Trade Receivables - - = z = -
- which have a significant - = = N
increase in credit risk " g e z = =
(it} Undisputed Trade Receivables - - = = S i
~gredit impairad - . 3 3 5
(v} Disputad Trade Receivables - - 5 = ¢ A
-considered good - y < : 5 =
(v) Disputed Trade Recelvables = - - 195.62 315.85 | 1802654

-which have a significant - - - J

increase in credit risk - = = g 3 -t
{vi) Disputed Trade Receivables = = 7 3 ; Z
- credit impaired 4 - 4 = =5 o




5 Trade receivables ageing schedule as on 31st March 2022

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from the due date of payment
NotDue | Lessthan® | 6 months-1 More than 3
months Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Years
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables 577.87 - 28.24 - - =

-considered good z - =] - = L =
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables = = — e = =
- which have a significant - = = o _ 2
increase in credit risk 5 = . : ) B
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables E . = = = 5
- credit impaired . = = z _ X
(i) Disputed Trade Receivables - . N 5 = F
-considered good - - : > 2 =
() Disputed Trade Receivables = - - 315.85 7.81 | 18,160.23
- which have a significant - - : 5 = =
increase in credit risk - - - " T =
[vi) Disputed Trade Receivables =)l - . - ' 5
-credit impaired = | - = = B .

& Ratio Analysis
Various Ratios Para 6(Y)(xii)
Ratio Weasured |[Numerator Denominator |31.03.2023 |31.03.2022 Variance %
Current

Current ratio times Current assets |liabilities 19.85 8.98 18.85

Debt - equity ratio times Debt Total equity 0.24 031 -0.76
Earnirigs
availabie for

Debt service coverage ratio times debt service Debt service MNA NA MA
Frofit for the  |Average total

Return on Equity times period aguity MA A MNA
Sale of Average

Inventory turnover ratio tirnes produtls Inventory 17.43 20.48 16.43

Revenie from |Average trade
Trade receivable turnover ratio times operations receivables .01 0.09 -0.99

Average trade

Trade payable turnover ratio times Purchaszes payables 0.08 0.43 .92
Average
I waorking
Met capital turnover ratio times Net sales capital 0.01 0.08 -0.99
Met profit ratio fil Metprofit  + |Netsales 0.26 -1.80 0.74

Earning before
interest and Capital

Return an capital employed % taxes employed NA NA NA
Weighted
Income from  {average of
Return on investment % investments  |investments NA MNA INA

The Company has not been declared as a wilful defauiter by any lender wha has powers to declare a company as a wilful defaulter at ar
7 the financial year or sfter the end of reporting pericd but bafore the date when the financial statements are approved,



The company has not enter into any transactions during the year with companies stuck off under section 248 of the Conipanies Act, 20
8 560 of the Companies Act, 1956.

The restrictions related to the number of layers as prescribed under Companies {Restriction‘on Number of Layers) Rules, 2017 do not a;
9 company, not being having any subsidiary.

The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entities, including foreign entities(intermediaries)
10 understanding that the intermediary shall;

|} Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of

the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries), or

I} Provide any guarantee, security, or the like to ar on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Company has not received any funds from any persan(s) or entitylies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understar
11 (whether recorded in writing or otherwise} that the Company shall;

1) Diractly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of

the Funding Party (Ultimate beneficiaries), ar

1} Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Company has not any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as ini
the yearin the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Incam
12 1961,

13 The company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant, and Equipment, or Intangible assets during the year.

The cormpany has not granted any Loans or Advances in the nature of loans to promoters, directors, KMPs, and the related parties (as d
the Companies Act, 2013), either severally or jointly with any other person, that are repayable on demand or without specifying any ter
14 of repayment.

15 The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year

16 Some balances of Trade Payables, Advances and Trade Recaivables are subject to their Confirmation

17 Previous year figures have been regrouped/recasted/rearranged/reclassified wherever considered necassary to make thermn comparable
Far and on behalf of the Board As per our report of even date attached
For KK R Aggarwal & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN NO. 030088N

Sandeep Jindal Kartar Chand Dhimain
Managing Director . Director

DIN 01639743 DIN 05143505
Place : Ludhiana i (KANIKA)
DATE : 06.06.2023 PARTNER

UDIN:23539337BGTQRV1256 M.NO. 539337



